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Boston file 86-330¢

KONSTANTIN (no middle initial) I..AI-‘A.ZAHOS
21 Willle Street ' ] .
lowsll, Ia.ssnchuaetta :

KONSTARTIN LAFAZANOS wae interviewed by Spesial Agents Charles E,
. Pelletier and Richard W. Dow, on February 8, 1560, He advised that
he did not have a middle name and that he residal with his parents at
~. the above address. He was born in Pelopanessus, Greece, and was - '
naturalisoll in the U.S. Distriot Court, Boston, Mass. He stated that
" he is unemployed and is gathering mterial for an article on history;
however, no definite plans have been made as to its publication, EHe.
stated that he graduated from Dartmouth Gollege in 1935, and was
formerly employed in the Bethlehem Shipbuilding Corporation, Hingham,
Mags., during World War IX. He stated he had no military service and
was rejeoted for service due to a physical condition, the mature of
which he d4id not state.

Assoclation with Robert B. Heineman

Informant advised he first met ROBERT B. HEINEMAN in 1940 or 1941, when
they were both fellow studente in the history class at Harvard Collegs,
Canmbridge, Mass. Heo stated that he never lived at the HEINEMAN
reeidense im Cambridge, ¢xcept for intermittent periods of one wesk
or a few days, while Mr. and Mrs. HEINEMAN were away, at which time
he took care of the HEINEMAW ohildrens He stated that to his kmowledge
neither ROBERT HEINEMAN nor his wife, KRISTEL, are mombers of the
Communist Party. He olassified ROBERT HEINEMAN as & "liboral™, "idealist",
end "humanitarian,” in that he was always willing to help people,
wants to prevent suffering. He stated that ROBERT HEINEMAN has no
definite political conviotiens, and based upon his assoolation with
HEINBMAN, over a long period of years, he would state that he is a
"loyal American." He had no knowledge of any Communiet mectings hold
at the residence of the HEINEMANs.

He stated that about 1947, after World Wer I1I terminated, ROBERT HEINEMAN
wont te Moxioo City ‘to pather materiel For an article and that he pajd-
his own expenses and was gone for about two or threéo months. When
HEINEMAN returned, he exhibited to informant photostatic coplies of
materianl which was to be used in oommnection with the article. He stated
that ROBERT B. HEINEMAN is a man of some means, and that he could newer
understand why a person like him would have 80 such interest in lsbor .
Questiona. He was of the belfief that HEINEMAN- mode a social visit
-- 4o Hew York Clty on one ootaslon; howover, he waos unable to £ix the
 'dete or the year, He did note that he was gene for three or four days
"and 8t that time his brother-in-law, KLAUS FUCHS might have been in New
. Yorke He believed, hewever, that this trip took plase while hs, .
BEINEM&N, wag emplayed by the General Elestric Company. He also -
- recalled that Mrg. HEINEMAN sent cigarettes to her brother, XLAUS FUCHS,
at an internment camp 1n Canads; howeve.r, ho did not imow just how the
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Boston filo 65-3304 : . T
cigarettes were transported to her brother. Bhe sent the cigarsties
~ during the early stages of World War II, while her brother was interned.
Informant also resalled that on one cocdéasion ROBERT HEINEMAN applied
for a position of en overseas ambulance driver, with the American Field
. Bervice; however, he was turned down due to his health. Informant did

rmation regarding

M Informant advised that RO

orman that XL;DS FUCHS was ltand-offilh" and 8 "lno‘b.
Iith reapeot to the nsooiates of Mr. and llrs. ROBmT HEINEMAN, informant
edvised that Mr. and Mrs. EERRY CADBURY occasionally vieited the - .
HEINEMAN residence. ANTHUR OGDEN was very friendly with ROBERT HEINEMAN
when they both attended Harvard Colléges Informant was unfamiliasr with
the name of Miss or Mrs, TRACY. Informant stated that he never met the
eouple now living at the HEINEM:N residence, but that this coupls has
boen residing at the HEINEMAN residence fer the past two or throe months.
Ho stated that previously another couple lived at the HEINEMAN residence -
for about five or six montha; however » he did not know the Bames of .
this couple. .. ) : S

With respeot to this lest un-nemed OOupla who had reaidod in HEDTEMAN': '
home in Cambridge, Mass., Informant provided the following informationy
Informsnt 2dmitted that ke was very devoted to the HEINEMAN obildren, and
that he felt they might not We properly ocared for and as a subterfuge,

he told an officinl at the Westboro State Hospital, that the unimown
couple living at the EEINEMLN residence were “Communists” or "Fascists".
Informant stated that his motive for making this report was that

he wanted the Social Service workers to call frequently at the HEINEMAN
residence to assurs that the children were being given proper upbringing.
He stated that this official at the Westboro State Hospital told him that
that agency could not handle the matter, but that a Social Service worker
from the Mount Auburn Hospital in Cambridge would ocall at the HEINEMAN
residence, Informant sdmitted that he "slaadered"” ROBERT HEINEMAN by this
story. Informant stated that ROBERT HEINEMAN and KLAUS FUCHS, in his .
opinion, would not work together very well on any case, bocause there is a
clesh of personalities and he did not think anyone would trust ROBERT
HEINEMAN for undercover wrk as he 18 'hot olever onough. _ :

Mrs. ROBERT B. (m:[sm.) mamm R T

Informint stated that he first met Mrs. HEINEMAH when ha oalled at the
HEINEMAN residence at the request of ROBERT HEINEMAN. He stated that Mrs.
. HEINEMAN was not very much interested in political questions, Informant .
_* ‘gtated as far back as 1938, he obsarved that the HEINEMAH; were not getting
< . =along very well., . _ :
“ "Infomant ‘advised that he ha.d no diary or records to evidenee a.ny da.te of
- any oocurrences which he might discuss; however, he did recall that on one
ocoadon, KLAUS FUCHS, while visiting Camhridge, told llra. HEINEMAN thet,
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i _aooording to his 1tl.norary, he ‘wae to visit a physicist in Seheneotad'y,

New York, and that it would be e good opportunity for her to take &

. vacation and accompany him., Informant stated that he was sure that the
~ .= ‘person whom KLAUS FUCHS was to visit was in Schenectsdy, New York; however,
.- he did not know his name, but believed that it was a German neme and that
- he was somehow connected with either the General Eleotric. Co., at
., . Schenectady or Cernell University, at Ithacd, New York, Informant balieved
:‘_,;‘_;.__,'that this trip was made in about 1948, Informant recalled this specifioe

. travel on the part of Mrs. HEINEMAN. He, informant, teok care of the

children during her absence. At this time M¥rs. HEINEEJ was not
getting along very well with her husband, aocording to the informant.
‘Informant did recall that at his Iuggestion, Mrs. HEINEMAN and FUCHS

__boarded a train at Back Bay Station in Boston, and they wers gone
~ not more than two days snd they probably got a barth on their return

trip to Boston, He also reoalled that Mrs. HEINEMAN complained that
when they bearded the train at Back Bay Station, they eould not obtain
" seats and the train was "dirty". Informent steted that although he

' could not remember the hame of the unimown physicist, he could identify the

name 1f aeveral namea wWere -ubmitted to h:lm.

Informant stated that he. viaited llrs. EEINEMAB at the lbLean Hospital.

in Waverly, and the Westboro State Hospital, and that he never observed her
in any spell, and in hisjopinion, Mre. HEINEMAN is sane. Informant

stated he belioved Mrs. HEINEMiN is being ocnfined at the instigation

. of her husband beoeuse they do-not get aleng very well. (It should be

noted that both the Molean Hospital and the Westboro S‘hate Hospitsal

ere mental hoapitals.)

Informant stated that Mrs. HEINEMAN's wrother,KLAUS FUCHS, is very fond of her,
. 4n fact during the war he requested her end the children: to 1ive in
- Bngland., He stated that Mrs. HEINEMAN would not contest a divorce if Mr.
HEINEM.N instituted divorce proceedings, but that she would want custody
of the ohildren., He did not lmow whether or not Mr. HEINEHAN instituted
divorce proceedings.. i

EMIL KLAUS FUCHS (father of Mrs. mzmmj

: Informa.nt recalled the occaaion Ihen EHIL ELAUS FUCHS, lra. HEINEHAN'B

father visited Cambridge. He stated that when the father visited hie
daughter, he told her about the suicidel tendencies in the family and thet
he teld her all about her brother, GERHART, who was presently ln a
panitarium in Switzerland, and the fact that Mrs. HEINEMAN's mother

.- oommitted suicide as well as her sister, ELIZABETH, and that ever sinece

- Mrs. HEINEMAN has Ween in a disturbed mental state. JInformant further

‘=gtated that in this connection, he wrote to KLAUS FUCHS oriticieing
. the father for imparting euch information to his daughters. Informant

“weoalled that Mrs. HEINEMAN's father visited the United Statds to.
give a series of lectures during the. Swumer of 1949, under the auspices




e e gt o : A et g b e

Boston file 65-5304' ‘ I .

of the Fr:lends Seh‘ice COmmittee. Informant stated he mat h'l
HEINEM:N's father on one oscdsion while the father was v:ltiting
. Mrs, ERINM at the Westboro Stete Hospital.

-

nl!lUS CHS B : - " . X CE R ‘

Informant recalled that Mrs, HEINEMAN's brother, KLAUS FUCHS, several
. months after his entry into the United States, came to visit the

HEINEM;Ns in Cambridgs, Mass., which was about the yeer 1943 or 1044,

while the HEINEMANs resided at 144 Lakeview Ave., Cambridge, Mass.

Informant stated that KLAUS FUCHS was a ‘mathematician and was employed -

ih Washidgten, D. C., “and after the news of thé etomic bomdb exploalon

wag released to the public, KLAUS FUCHS told informant that he was

ediployed at Los Alamoa; New Mexics., On the oscasion of thie first

visit of KLAUS FUCHS, he remained at the HEINEMAN rasidenoe for .

four or five days, Be stated that to his kmowledge, while KLAUS FUCHS.

wad in Cambridge, he, KLAUS 'FUCHS, never had any contacts. He stated = .

. that ho récalled on one occasion that infermant secompanied Mr, and: Mrs.

- BEINEMAN and KLAUS FUCHS to the 1de Fdllies in Boston. He stated that
KLAUS FUCHS visited the HEINEMAN residence on two or three occasions and -
he reculled that after the atomic bomk explosion was released to the -

- public, KLAUS FUCHS told him he had beon working on the bomb and shortly
before his departure from the United States, KLAUS FUCHS exhibited
photographs of the Atomic Bomb explosion, which photographs aleo
-appeared in the public press, according to informent. Informant stated

. that he asked KLAUS FUCHS something about the bomb,.put FUCHS o
-would not digcuss it, Informant did recall that on one occasion, whila
KLAUS FUCHS was visiting the EEINEMANs, he received e telegram, which
was telephoned by the Western Unibn. . Mrs, HEINEMAN €old informant
to proceed to the Western Union office in Camdbridge, Mess., in srder
to obtain the text of the measage which he did. Informent recalled that
the telegram was from some British scientist in Washington, instructing
ELAUS FUCHS to report for work somewhere. He did Dot retall the neme of
tho scientist, but oould ~identify the pame if submitted to him, '
Informant did not recall any meetings 'be_ing_ held st the HEINEMAN residence,. -

Mrs. HEINEMAN told informant on one occasion that KLAUS FUCHS told her
that he, KLAUS FUCHES, thought well of infermant., He stated that KLAUS
FUCHS wes very friendly and close to his sister, Mrs. HEINEMAN. ‘Mrs.
HEINEMAN never indlcated ¢o informant that EIA‘US FUCHS was, involved in any
aubvaraive a.otivitios or espionage. .

~i M I

P ISRAEL nmmm

| D 'l‘he nane of ISRABL HALPERIN was not famnla.r to 1nrormant.

. =
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Photographic Bguipment of ROBERT HEIKEM&N

In.formant advised that ROBERT HEINEMAN has been a camera onthuliaat

‘Por nafy years and that he purchesed a lot of photogrephic egquipment

after his trip to Mexice City and that he used a slide viewer to
project slides of his material which he gathered in Mexico City for
hie article. Informant hed no information of HLAUS FUCH's worldsg .
in HEINEMAY's dark room or atking ROBERT HEIHW ‘o do any .
dark room worlr for him. : . , ‘

During the swurse of the interview, informant did not volunteer eny
information conoerning his alleged patemity of any of ‘the EEINEHA.N '

ehl ldren.

‘ront men [or Gne GOommir . 10 § 0L the Jmnm gration and
Natura.lization Service, Boaton, refleet that be was born in Kalameta, Greece,
on April 18, 1511, the son of NICOLAOS and ARTHANASIA GIANOKOPOULON. , :
He was naturalized at Bpaton. l(au.. on Fehruary 4, 1946, '

The reoorda of Harvard Gollage, Camhridge, llass., {nd{cated that he '
graduated frem Dartmouth College in 1935, with the degres of AB and that
his legsl name was KONSTANTIN CHARLES LAFAZANOS apd that he was then . -

a traveling fellow of the American School of’ Classical Studies, University
of Athens. At Dartmouth Gollege, he uned the name of CHARI.»ES BICHOLS
LAFAZA.NOS- . e , , .

The recorda of Local Board #162, Wmthrop, Masse, reflect that he was
rejocted for military service because of psycho-neurosis.: Bis former
landledy reported that he received the magazine "USSR", but she had no
knowledge of any Communist activities on his parte Inaamnch as the .
investigation falled . to develop any commniat aetivities it was
diacont:i.nued. o .

Y
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INTERVIES TITH ERISTEL HETNEMAN - .
ON FEBRWRY 2, 1950, TESTBORC : -
‘STATE HOSPITAL — '

-

The Tollowing inﬁuatigat::loﬁ wos ocnductod by Speciml. h.gozits J(ml Ja
O'LALOR III and BRENTON B. GORDUN at Uostbora, Massachusetts, on
Fobruary 2, 1958. .

lirs, KRTSTEL IIEINELL;}I'wb:s interviewod ot tho Btate Lospital in tho
" presence of Ur, ROLLINS K. ILDLEY, -Vireotor, who advised that she wos

in good henlth and that an intomew would ‘in no way -interfore with her
troatmont or TOoUVOIys

- Pmsonu HISTORY

The following personal hintory, ndditiono.l to . that set. forth in- hospital
rooords csonocorning L!rs. HEIHhHLN, was obtained from hox.

KIRSTEL IIEIHEL‘M statoﬂ her mothor ha.d diod when she was about oleven
yoors of age .and she had boun sent to-a privete school when fowrteen,
in the year 1933, Hor fomily asscciations from that time on were
extromely limited because of the political difficultios in which the
cothor membors of her family wera involved and the. sevarity of her own

!ohooling. L S m

Questioncd conoerning her ohildhood and any games she may have played,
ghe stated she had no nicknames, Bhs onsually-remomberad since she hnd
boon pfflioted with montal illness and bdofore her inocaroeratic

bl

FRIENDS 4ND ;SBOCL.TES OF IR, AND MRS, ROBERT HEINEILN

- xlrs. HBINI..uAN gtatod that she had very few frionds. Hor husband was also
. lipited in his scoinl activity and his friends wero for the moat poart

“ *.. follow mombors of the Communist f‘nrty vho will be rorerrad a2 under

- such o huading below,

s, m,nfmmz stated. that perhu.ps the st rrequent visiters at hor home

weoro ilrs, KLTHERINE !{ERRING and hur huaband, whoso rirst name she ocould
not rooall,

e S — DU
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Bhw identified KONSTAWTIN LAFANZLNOS as hor "lovor® and oonstant visitors
_ " Bhe stated she was on evxtremely good terns with BETTY FURRY and LLICE
*.; &MDUR, who will bo muntionsd below,

iE3BERS!IP OF MR, AND IRS. IEINE. 4N IN TIE CORUNIST PLRTY

ERISTEL LEIN:LN stated that she was mot now o monmber of the Communist
Party ani hod novor beon a mombor of tho Communist farty. She s tated
sho attondod meotings of the Young Communist lengue with hor husband
bofore thoir marrioge while both were at Swathmore College, Howover,
sho was of rcligious persunsion and, therefore, the dootrines of
Communisn had mever held an appeal for hore :

Mrs. HEINEMAN stated that ROBERT IEINE:MLN was an active membor and leader
of the Young Commmist League at Swathmore Collego during the years
1935-1938, Associated with hin in the Young Comrmnist league at that
time wore the fullowing personss = ~

NARCY CARDOZA, LLRY IVANS and TED VELTFORT, 6ho statod that VELTFORT
wont to Spain to fight'for tho Commnists, Iirs, IEINEILN stated at

the end of hor husband'a froshman yosr nt Swathmore he hod taken on
Intcurist ¢rip to the Soviet Union bofora returning for the fall semester;
Bhe stated he has never discuasscd this trip extousively, Tho only comment

sho con remember he mndo was that he liked the Caspion Sons’

At Horvard Colloge, lirs, HEINEHLN claimod that her husband had contimed
his Communist affiliations. OShe zssortod he was a momber of the

Communist Farty while at liarvard and belonged to o Branoh which froquently
met ot thoir home, Ilpmbors of this branch includod VENDELL I, FURRY,

4RT: DR OGDEN, ILSSLE® IIITREY, iirs. H.S8SEBR\i.ITNEY, a woman named

TRACEY, 7SADOR AMDUR ond LLICE [}DUR. (411 of those people will bo referred
to bolow), _ '

; ln'a; HE INENAN rstated sho 4id not know hu’r‘ husband?s current stotus in

tho Communist Party and that the last yoor she is positive that he
held a mombership oard was 1947, o ‘ :

EMIL FUCHS, FATH.R OF KLAUS FUCHS and ERISTEL HEINEMAN

ERISTEL NEINELAN statod that her father was a very religious mon in

" his profossion in tho ministgP;« Politically, he was foundor of the

Bocinl Vemcorat (religious) Party of Germany., In 1934, shortly after
tho death of her mother, hor fathor was onlled to Berlin apd._told by

"_the minions of Mtler to eithor suppert Litler or pny tho pennlty. He:

spont one year in jail, tho looation of which was not kmown to her, ond
he theronfter sufforod continuously becauso of his political viaws,

1o,
By
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hor father, '

She asserted thut he was not n mombor of the Commnist Party in -
Gernmany to her dmuwludge but that he had foun? many favorable aspects
in Commnism. “ He 18 ourrontly living in tho Russian Zone of Gormany
ond is proaching a dootrine that all Gormany should bo united but

not undor the control of any one group, It is notod that tho exhibit
section of this roport will contain additionsl information rogarding:

. . . ...KLLUS FUCHS

KRISTEL IEINEMLN stated that booause of family ovnditione sho saw hor
brother for o fow days during tho school holidays during 1933, 8ho
hoard through other members of thoe family i{n 1934 that hc had boon
compulled to resign from the University at Kiol booauso of political
aotivity; that all of his soholastic revcords hnd boon stamped "This man

» 18 o Commnist" and that as & political fugitivo ho walkod across tho Gorman
° bordor into Franco,

4

- In 1935, whon she was on routo to the United States, she spent two days

with KLAUS FUCIS in Paris, -Sho did not hoar from him agnin until 1043
and thon :indireotly, L1 ' '

irs, MEINEIGN statéd thot her husband wae vory friondly with TENDELL

- FURRY and that VENDELL FURRY had a brother-in-low in “anada, who was

6 solontist,, Tiith somo prompting shc rocalled this brother-in-law to
bo ISRAEL HLLPERIN. Sometimo in 1943 HILPERIN wrote FURRY that he had
mot KLLUS FUCIS, whoso brother-in-law and sistsr were believed to be _
known to FURRY, FURRY advigod the HEIMEILNS thot KLLUS FUCHS had been

- interned ns a German alion in a Canndian ipternment oamp, Thereaftor,

- 8hoe hcard regularly through tho FURRYS of KLAUS' aotivitics, until

somotine in very early 1945 when KLLUS wrote that he was ooming to
visit then, : -

" KRISTEL NEINEELN oan romomber that KIAUS visited tho FEININ home
‘eonotine in Februsry, 1946, Sho stated that there wero many visitors,

the  only one of whum sho can olearly recall is ifrs, HERRING, montionod
abovo, who, due %o somo diffioulty at her own home, was temporarily

» rosiding with tho HEINEMNS, -

. On the cocasion of."tj.hits visit ERISTEL bolieves her brother spent Wy
- _or three days 4t her home, It is her recolleotion that thoreafter he
" was a froquent visitor in 1945 for one-day periods; 1.e,, ho would

arrive in the morning ond depart in the afternoon or evening, She
could recall he had ono friend in Cambridge ncmod DEUTSCIH, Hrs,
HEINELAN coes not know whother KLAUS was acquaintod with PLIUTSCI in
1945 or nut but she is ocortain that DEUTSCH worked with XIAUS at Los

.
. L
n . - am

s 49
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Qomor, Upon the terminn.tian cf the los A.la.moa work DEUTSCH came to
linssnchusotts Instituto of Yechnclogy as o faoulty member, She con
furthor reecnll thot DEUTSCI's wifo's first name was FELENA oand she :
1s undor the dist:l.mt improuion thot HELER. DEVISCH was & psyohintrilt.

IJrs. TE INEUAN at-uted that KLLUS FIX:IIS olss visited her in the summer of
1946 fur o fow days ond thrt thoro were a punbor of gucsts who callod
cn thom, She oould remombor that amcng those wore Dr, and ikrs, HENRY
CLDBURY, Sho believod thot this assceiation was predicated upon .-
CLDBURY's lecdership in tho Sooiety of Frionds., BSho assertod that

it wos vory possible that KLLUS FUCHS could have boen noquai.ntod with
hor husband's associates in the Commmist Farty, but lha Coes not know
that to be positivoly B0,

Sho romoxnbered that xu..vs mmns mot her "lovor," xonsmm LAFANZANOS s

frs. EEINELLN atn‘bed ahe has not hoord from her brother MS FUC a8 1n
o long time wnd is vary anxihus to o.averse wi.th him-

It is noted that the Ion Hlanos records hmicato that KLLUS RUCHS was
wisiting in Vembridgo, Massachusotts, fron Fobruory 11, 1945 to Fobruary
26, 1945 and that he pormnently depnrtod from Los alemos on Juno 16, -
1946,

CERH&RDT FUCHS

lirs, EEIXEMAN advised that her brother GERILEDT hod been oustod from
the.Univorsity at Kiel in 1934 together with her brother K1AUS, His
rocords wore also stamped "This man is a Lommunist" and he, as.a’
politionl fugitive, went to Switserlands 8Sho does not know his prasent
politicnl viewpoint or tho nature of his ourrant amploymont.

FINAITLLL AFFAIRS OF TE EEDIEJA.NS

KRISTEL EEBIEM-« adﬁsed she hod been told by hur husbend on the
ooonsion of their marrisge thnt he had sume money acocurmlated through
his father, BShe stated ho made it & custom to deposit o sunll sum
in o checking acooukt for her uso in nuvering household exponses,
=" . Bho knew on ome ooocnsion ho rooeivod Y rath\.r large nmcun'b of monsy
. -trensforred from a Chicugo bunk, but shu nover lmow the amount or the

W diapoaltion. : Rt
Bho knows furthor hor ‘husband mointained o snfety doposit bax in
Cambridge, dut tho omtcnts woere not known to hor nor did aho ha.vo
n.oooss to 11:-.
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ROBERT BLOCK HEINEMAN
94 Lekeview Avenue _ -
Cambridge, Maasachusetts

Interview - February 2, 1950

I. RACECROUND
- a. General

ROBERT BLOCK HEINEIAN, 94 lekeview Avenue, Cembridge, Mess., wes
interviewed by Special Agents CHARIES E. PELLETIER end THOMAS F.
'MoLAUGHLIN, Jr., on Februery 2, 1950, et his residence, He
advised that he wes born Herch 25, 1917, at Wausau, Wisoconsin, .
the son of GABRIEL B, HEINEMAN and ALMA BLOCK. He¢ advised that
his birth certificate reads "Heinemamn.," The permsnent address
of his parents is 320 South Plymouth Court, Chicago, Illinois, and
they are presontly in their .ooaaonn.l home in Hollywood, Florida,

b, Familz 3
HEINEMAN adviged that ha hes 'hhe f‘ollow'lng rolntimn

Wife: KRISTEL FUCHS, who was born in Germany end is still &n
. elien. His wife applied for eitizenship papers and they
were returned by the Immigration Borvloe Yor ocorrection
end she never resubmitted the pepers.’ ‘He believed this
to be at Boston, Mass., about eleven or twelve years ago,
Bo bolioves he has his wife's immigration papers end of fered
to meke &’ soaroh for them and have them uvaila'bleo

Sister: Mrs, ERVEST (HARGARET) SOLOMON, age 38, rosidence, 'i[innotkn,
Illinois, whoae huaband is a physician. ‘

Sioterz !!ies CONSTANCE HEINEMAN oge 35, attaohed to the Dovoreux
Schools, Berwyn, Pennsylvo.nia. - o

Paronts: - GABRIEL B, HEINEHAN and AIMA (BLOCK) HEJINEMAN, rosidonco,
i 320 South "-"lymouth Court, Chicago, Illinois. o

-~ .. _ Children: BTEPHEN, age 10; MARCIA, age 8; and KRISTEL age 6. All
T - : _ ohildren born in Beker Memorial Hospital Boston, Moss.

. . . —
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6. PEducation . ' . -
———— . ..

HEmEl'AH advised that ho grodunted from theo Univerai‘l:y High Bchool,
Chicago, Illinois, in 1934, and reccived the Degree of Bachelor of
Arts from Swarthmore Collego, Swarthnore, Pennsylvania, in 1938, -

Ho attended Harvard Colloge Graduste School of Arts and Sciences,
Cambridge, Mass., from 1938 to 1941 or 1942, where he roceived s
Mestor's Degrees He continucd mrther'studies toward his Doctorate
of Philosophy but did not successfully oomplete the course, Ho is
presontly enrclled in the Harvard Graduate School of Education

where he is soocking a Mastor of Education Dogreo, in order, according
to his owm atatomcnt to bocome aoti.voly nfﬁ.nated with the teaching
profossion. = - - .

d. Eapioymont

HEINEE'IAN adv:l.sod thnt he wG.8 onployod by the Genera.l Electrio
Compony, River Works, lymn, Moss., from dout 1943 to 1945, as a
dispatcher ond aasistant foroman., Bo taught at thc Antrim High
Schoel, Antrim, Nek Hempshire, from 1945 to 1946, teaching Booial
Btudics and French. He wns a substitute taacher gt the Molrose,
Moss, High School for throc wecks end a substitute toacher in the
Public School System of the City of Boston for a fow deys.

o'. Rosidonces
A —

HEINRMAN advisod that he .fofmerly rosided et 56 Carver Street,

Wotcrtown, Mass,; Cambridge Streot, Cambr:l.dge, Mosz.; Dann Strect,
Cambridge, Mass.; and 144 Lnkcview Avcmuo, Cambridgo, Mnas., end
presontly resides at 94 Lakeview Avenuc,- Cambridge, Mess.  Ho advised
that he did not reecnll thc stroot numbers of sono bf his formor resi-
doncos. ' e

£ Iravel

-

EEINEMAN ndvised that during tho Sumar o!' 1957 he travelod to

England, Swoden, Finland, Russia, Poland, Austria, Italy, and
France; that he loft aboard tho SS Aquitania and returned aboard
tho Ile de France. Ho stated that the purpose of his travel was
pleasure and he was single at tho time and obtained a passport under
his own name, - He stated that se far as ‘ho is awnre, he still hea

it in his possession and that ho would be glad to search ‘Por tho
passport and have it availablo the following day. =i
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HEINEMAN statcd that he also visited Cuba during tho Christmas
holidays of 1936-1937, whilc & student at Swarthmore Colloge.
The purpose of this trip wis ploasure and he was aooonpaniod by
e fellow student whose nome he did not recall. ’

HEINEMAN stoted that duri.ng January, 1947 he went to Hexioo City

and was there for a period of threec months and that he returnocd to
Cambridge around Moy 1, 1947, He statcd that during this pcriod, ho
had moarital d:.fﬁculties with his wife ond "took o vacction.,™ Ho
stated thot the purpesc of this trip wes primorily to gothor moterial-
for en articles He ontered Moxico City via the port of larcdo, Texes,
and roontcrod the Us 8, at the samo port. He statod thnt he also
stayed in Montercy, Mexico, during this trip. :

He rocalled taking o wacntion of onc weock while empleyed by ‘tho
Goneral Electrie¢ Company, Lynn, Mags.; howover, he did not re¢all
where he went.or whon ho visitedo S

Mrs. ROBERT (KRIS'I‘EL) BLOCK HEnmrm (Wlfe)

HEINEMAN adviaed tl;hat hs wife enterod the Unitod States of .lunarioa
under the auspioes of the Friends Sorvioc Committce on o student vise
tnd sho subscquently prococded to Caba and recntcred the Unitcd States
while a studont at Swarthmore College, in order to comply with '|:he .
immi gration requirementa.

He stated thot ho marriod his wifo ot Boston, Mass., about the year
1938 and that for thoe past five or six yecars, his wife hos becn heving
delusions and that as he reflects upon the verious statoments made

by his wife, hc tokes thom with o great doanl of skepticisme Ho ad-
visod that about e year proviously, her 1llneses boeamo aicuto and

Dr. JACKS(N THOMAS of Boston, Mass., & psychintrist, exemined her

rnd she wag committed to Mcloan Fospital, Waverly, !Yass., on Merch 25,
1949, whore sho remained for one week and was then transferrod to the
Cnnbridge City Hosvital, nnd subscquently transferred to tho Westboro
State Fompital. : .

He recalled eno speoific i.nsto.noe of a délusion wherem his wife com~
plained that tho women next door was looking into her kitchen to ses¢
whet kind of 2 housekeoper she wiB. -

FEINEMAN advised thet to his kuowledge, he does not bolieve that his
vife traveled during 1944 or 1945 but that thore is o bara pouibilit‘y
that she might have traveled to New York. : -

A
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EEINEMAN statod that he and his wife huve not ‘been on- Mendly term
for the pcst five or six yocrs cnd on one occasion as & result of a
dispute with his wife, ho took over an apartment either at 65 or 166
Pano Street, Corbridge, Mass. Ho recolled that this wos whilo he was
employed by tho Goncrnl Electrio Company. He remained in this spart-’
 mont for four or fivo months, He stated thot he mever hod any reason
to question the loyalty of his wife to the United Stntea of America.

ge HMemborship in Orgg.ni zc.ti ons

At tho outsot or' the intorview, HEINE}'AN denied being commectod with

any underground or Comrmnist groups; however, during the latter part

of the interview, he admittod that hc bdecome a momber of the Young .
Cormunist lenguc at Storthmore College ebout 1935, and that he oon-
tinued his offili~ntion with thc Young Communist League umtil he oame

to Combridge, linss, He stated thit he was drawn into the Young Com-
munist League by his interost in the Spanish Civil War. . Ho did not
roccll the name of the partiocular olub or unit and admitted that he

wne an officcr 4n the Youny Communist loague and wns very aotive in

it. He statcd he mnde no o.ttempt to troat hia nfﬂliation oonﬁdentially.

With respoot to monﬂ)orship in the Conm.mist Partv ho denied being a
merboer: of this erganization; however, he admitted that he might have
epplied for memborship in the Cormunist Party in Philadelphia, Pennsyl-
vonia, Loater during the interview, HEINEMAN admittod joining the
Communist Porty ot Philadélphia, dbout 1935 o 1938, and stated that

- he ocarried a membcrship oord but doubts whethor it was issuod in his
“true names Ho cludmed thot he did not recall:this incident since 4t
hoppened such o long time tcgo. He stated that he considers himself

o liboral but thet \mder prasent dny oonditions, e ubeml is onlled

o Cmmn\miat. . A :

FEINEMAN stated that he contimed hiu memborship in tha Young Com-
munist leaguo ot Harvard College for two or three yeors after his
arrivel but that he was not an officer in that particular branch.

He explained thot the rulos of the College require the registration

of all organizations and thet he in behalf of the Young Communist
loaguo, registered this’ organigotion with the proper University of ficial,
He stoted that he wos very busy with his studies and thot he becams
rathor incdtive in the Young Communist lecgue about the time of the
Munich Agreemont, which agreement cauged him to become very much upset.
Ho reiterated, howevcr, that ho wus not connsoted with the Young Communist
league wh:lle ho wos employod at the Genornl Eleo‘!:r:lo company.

FEINEMAN stated he recnlled signing some ocrds in conncotion with the
Spanish Appeal; howcver, he did pot rconll whether the onrds were

.~
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oirculated under the asuspices of thc Communist Party or the Young
Communist Letguc. He stoted thot he mever applicd for momborship
in the Communist Perty in Few Imglond, but that he did eoeperate
with the Communists and thet he also oontributed mney to the Joint
Anti-Fogoist Refugee Committoe rocently.

Be stoted that his wife wos never o mowmber of tho Communist Pr.rty .

or the Young Cormmunist League, to his knowledge but thot his wife
did kmow chout his memborship in the Young Cormunist Looguce He
exploined thot his wife sould not join the Young Communist Leogue
while at Swartlmorc because, being on nlien, she would be plzced ¢n
o prejudicinl position with regerd to goining citizomhip.

" BYTL K1AUS FUCHS (F&thar-in-laﬁ

HETNEMAN cdvised that EMIL KLAUS FUCHS, his fother-in-low, visited
Capmbridge, Mass., in October, 1948, and that he wis in the United
States of America from Ootober, 1948 until July, 1949, nevor having
previously been in the Unitod States. He oome on the invitation

of the Frionds Service Committoe, Wallingford, Pemnsylvanin, to give
b soerice of lectures. He stotod thet he s now teoching Theology
et the University pof Leipzige Tho ncphew of HEINEMAN ncmod KLAUS
KITTOWSKI, age 14 years, accamponicd ENIL ELAUS FUCHS on his visit
and KLAUS KITTOWSKI 1s tho son of HEINEMAN's siatar-in—law, ELIZABETR
FOCFS KITTOWSKI. i ’

HEINEYAR stated thet Mre, FEINEMAW told him thot sho bnd o digficult
time with her faother which condition existed prior to the time of
their morricge and which anporontly related to o personmal fumily
problem. Bs added further that his wife's fnther wns prosomt at
Combridgo, Yess., nt, or chout the time, of his wife's commitmont -
toa mnte.l institution and he stzted thc.t the allogotions of his
wife, with regord to the family problam. reforred to ubove, wre
deried by her father at thot time.

EEINEMAN stated thot his futhe:_-in-law 48 what is known ag o gocial
democrat or religious sociolist nnd thot he formerly lived in the
Testern Zone of Germany but wes unable to obtain work ond wos offored
a position in the Enatern Zone in Germny, which he nccapted ot
leipezig - .

KLATS Fucﬂs (Brother—in—lmr) T

HEINEMAN stoted that he !'irat mot KWB FUCHS 'nho is a‘bnut 38 years

‘of ngo, whon he came to the United Stotes in order %o work ot Los
Alomos Project.  He onme to tho United Strtes_ as o resedroh employes -

co " L
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of the British Government,. according to FEINEMAN. Vhen questioned -
with respect to the specific dote, HEINEMAW wcs umable to provide
that informition other thon to recall that his first oontact with
KLAUS FUCHS was incidental 4o FUCHS' arrivel in the United Stotes
for this purpose, -HEINEMAN advised thot prior to that time, he

nd no porsonzl contcot with him nor did he have any correspondence

' with hin at any time. - R

’

FEINEMAN stoted thrt tt the outbrenk of World Var II,KLAUS FOCES -
was interned in England, ond wos transferred to on interrment camp

in Cocnodo o8 en internec. He wos relensed becouse of hie scienmtifio
¥mowledge and was modo o Fellow of the Roynl Society and wos sent to
BEnglonds HEINEMAN did not recall the neme of the Canndian ‘intermment
camps : : : oL - ST

HETNEMAN stoted thot his wife and brother-in-lew, ELAUS FICHS,-ubé
very friendly and close and that his wife hi.d not seen ELAUS since
1933, ot which time KIAUS left Germany and proceeded to Englond.
Neither he nor his wife knew thot KLADS FUCFS was ooming to the
United States, accbrding to HEINEMAN. .~ o

. HEINEMAN stated thet while he was tesching ot the Antrim, New Hampshire

Figh School, KLAUS FUCES visited his wife in Cembridge, Moss,, ot
which time the HEINENAN family was living ot 144 Lakeview Avenue,

~ Cambridge. FEe stoted that KLAUS TUCHS rembined ot the HEINEMAN residence

for b couple of duys., FEINEIAN roonlled thet on the next visit of
KLU S FUCHS, he lived at 94 lokeview Avenue. He stated that during
the time KLU S FUCHS was in Combridge, linss., to his kmowledge, he
hed no sociol contacts ond hod no individunls onll on him and he 4id

.not recall mny commmications addressed to FUCES. He stated that a

friend, WENRY CLDBURY, might hove been invited to the HEINEMAN resi-
denoce but he oould not definitely resalls

HE INFMAN advised that KLAUS FUCHS was very quiet cnd secretive amd
pever spoke nbout his work on tho atom bomb. He stated thot et

no time hed KLAUS FUCHES indicated my evidence of Communisn or under-
ground notivitios ns he wns oompletely. “wrupped up” in his work, .
HEINEMAN recalled thot KLAT3 FUCHS worked in New York for a short
period of time prior to going West. Fe recalled that on one ocon-
sion he went to New York City when KLiUS FUCHS was working there

end Mra. HEINEMAN wanted him to stay with KLAUS FUCHY in.New York.

Ho stated that he never mot KLATS FUCES anywhere other than ot
Combridge, Mrsse ' ' S o

- ) S - -
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HEINEFAN did recall that on omo ococsion KLAJS FUCHS spoke about
. his boss 4in the Vest, stating thut his boss' wife was Jewish and .
© & .. ‘that she wanted him te got somo Jewish brend or something end 'he -
belicved FUCHS' boss' nnmo was Dr. OPFENHEIMER. However, he was
not positive that KLAUS FUCES montioncd the nams, S

UM

HEINEMAN rcoalled that on the ooccasion whon KLAUS FUCES visited
Coambridge, Mess., on his woy back to Europe, he exhibited some
photographs of the ntom bomb explosion which-oodurred during a

test and he sskod KLAUS FUCES whother he was allowed to possess

such photographz and KLAUS stoted that he wes besause the photograrhs
woro relossed to the prosse ' o : -

HEINEMAN statod,to his knowledge, he docs not have in his possession
tuy personal. property, documents, eto., belonging to KIAUS FUCHS.

Feo mtuted that ho wont through all of his wife's papors and possessions
with o view to obtaining informotion which he oould usé in cormection
' with his prospsotive divorce fron his wife and did nmot locate anmy
informatior pertinent to the FBI or for use in oomnection with his
divoroe proceedingd. - e L _ .

HEINEMAN indicated during the oourse of the ':lhta.ijﬁew that he wes very.
devoted to his three children and that he would proteot the ohildren -
et all costs and would hot proteat his brother~in~lew, KLAUS FUCHS,

 He stoted that on the ooonsions whon ELADS FUCHS visited his house
in Canbridge, Mass., that he slept late in the morming tnd usually
took the children out for & walk rpd that he did not nssociate with
any other individunls. He did recnll that FUCHS went to the Ice
" Follies with him and his wife, FEINEMAN gtoted that, to his knowledge,
ELAUS FUCES, while visiting him in Cmbridge, Mass., never mede use of
the telephone, . B e . . '

ISRAEL BALPERIN T

HEIREMAN stated thot he nevor met ISRAEL HALPERIN but that a man named

BALPERIN, whose first nome he -d4id not recall, relayed some cigarettes

to KLAUS FUCES when the lattor was in an internment oomp in Cansda. .

HEINEMAN stated that, to his knowlodge, ISRAEL BALPERIN never visited
.- the FEINEMAN residence. He stated that, to his knowledge, his wife
. 7 - wus not doquainted with ISRAEL HALPERIN, . s

-

"% " PHOTOGRAPEIC EQUIPMENT OF ROBERT B. FEINEMAF = &« -

- Tho interviow with EEINEMAN tock place in & combination dnrk room and
library located on the first. floor rear in the Heineman residence. It
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%05 observed thut EEINEMAN has o seven-foot work bench, an Omega -
enlorger ¢ X 5, which is equipped with a color head, Model D-1l.
e also has @ slide viewer and virious chemicals and paper and’

. © 7 dpparetus used in photogrophy. He stated thet he has been a
L bomora enthusisst for many ycars. EEINEMAR advised that EKIATS

.77 . TUCHS saw the photographic equipment and never asked him to do any . ..
-photogrephy for him and thot h.‘..s wife was not intorested in

photography.
General

It 1s noted that during the oourse of this interview, an attempt was
mode to draw from ROBERT BLOCK HEINEMAN ocmplete details with respect
to his Communist Brty mombership sad affiliction, the identity of
the unite with which he was affilinted, the officers and othor mombers,
who were associnted with hime In nddition, concerted effort wue
extended townrds developing his kmowledge, cssociction and affilia-
tion with KLAUS FUCHS with a viow towards identifying FUCHS! viaits

to Combridge, Mnss., any porsons with whom he might hove oome in
contact, in eny wey, during tho courso of these visits, any perticular
recollection FEINEHAN might have wAth rospect to specifio porsons -
who wontod te see FUCHS or whom FUCES wanted to s ee or any other
rolated mnterisl or 1nfomation pertinent in establishing the con~
taots of FUCHS.

During the entire oourse of the interview, EEINEMAN was hostile to
the extent that he was obviously trying to ignore completely the
specific questions asked and responded in goneral terms whioh fniled
- 40 provide any substantinl informmtion. He was wnstently pressed
for thia informdk ion ond only under direct questioning with respesct
to his Young Communist leage and Communist Pty affilictions, was
it possible to identify those affiliatiens and thelr poasible relotion-
ship to the imstmt investigotion.

Prior to the elose of the interview, HEINEMW stated that he felt
if he hod sufficient timo to reflest upon the veriod involved, he
-might be in a position to identify the persons with whom he wus
cffiliated during his Communist BErty membership doys and 2186 de
of some assistanoce in connection with the visits of his brother-in-
low to Combridge, Mnes., and the persons vhom he moy heve seen nt
. :e= - that time, HEINEMAN stotod thot he wos tremendously oonfused be-
— - onuse of the family problems which had developed during rocent yeurs
‘™ cnding with the confinoment of his wife, KRISTEL HEINEFAN,; to the
=_ . TFestboro State Fospital, together with conditions relnting o his
ECHA children which caused him to fool thot his obligntion‘&nd -responsibility

-’-x
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towerd the three childrem might not be dischorged if he wos asoctually
involved in some violation of law, which, he stutes, could not have
. been v th his knowledge. He appenred to be highly confused, therefore,

= the intervioew wns closed at e time when he remninad on & friendly
S basis toward the Agenta.

{
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ROBERT BLOCH EEINEMAN
94 Lakeview Averme
. ..Cambridge, llasuohusqtta_
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" ROBERT B, HEINEMAN was reinterviewed by Speoial Agents HRENTON 5, GCRDON
and TEOMAS F. MoIAUGHLIN, JRe st the Bosion FBI office on Fabruary 3,
1960, . . -0 C . i R . . . v ¢ -

The following represents additional information to that developed during

_ the oourse of the initial interview with HEINEMAN on February 2, 1950,
which interview took place at his reaidence, 94 lakeview Avenus, :
Cembridge, assachusetts, It was noted at that time that he was extremely
vague and indefinite with respect to dates, oiroumstanpes and the
jdentities of individuals who were mssociated both with his family angd
with KLAUS FUCHS. :

} BACRGROUND
HEINEMAN made availeble for examination o passport issued in his name’
dated Mey 5, 1937 and numbered 403647, Tt identified him as a student,
born idarch 25, 1917 in Wausau, Wisconsin, The passport eontained vipas
permi tting him to enter Great Britain, Russia, "France, Germany, Italy,
Poland, Finland, Sweden and (rechoslovekia, it belng noted that HEINEMAN
advised that the visa for Yermany was not used and contained ne etamp,

HEINEMAN stated that his trip to Europe was designed for pleasure and
thot in connection with hie visit to Hussia he méntioned Mosoow,
Leningrad, Kiev and Yalta smong those polnts which he visiteds, Thisn
‘trip was arranged by Intourist. ' -

He also made availgble for examination o form issued by Solective Sarvice
Board i1, 205 West Vincken Drive, Chicago, 1llinois, identifying him ns:. 8
regietrant under Order Number 1534, Serial Number 2085, and groating -
‘authority for travel on his part to Mexico by hinself, This form was
dated Docombey 26, 1946, BEDNEMAN nssorted thet while in Mexioo it was
necessary for him to draw upon funds which he had on doposit at the
-~ - Combridge Trust “ompany, Combridge, Mnssachusetts, and he exhibited a
7. -bonk transfer draft dated Mareh &, 1947, indicating that an amount of
. 4500 was tronaferred to hip oredit by the Combridge Trust Company ot the
<" . Bonoo Internacionol,. 84 A,, Mexico, Ds ¥, 4t being noted thot HEINELAN's
1™ pddress was recordyd ns Bdison 51, Mexice City, T

Syt

HEINELAY was quuntioned aB to the oiroumsfanoeo surroﬁzding this poartioulsy
visit and he statod it wos during that period that strained rolations

_:_r . . 80 7




= _ . . existed betwoon himsolf and his wifo and ho found it nooessafy to leavo
- »° thoir rosidonce and ho statod the loxiocan trip was mado undor such
-7 oiroumstancos, Ho addod furthor that he wos then conduoting histerienl
.~ Z.7  rosoarch rolative to tho Unitod Statos-Moxican War of 1847 ond that
- <777 'during thc ocourso of this trip ho did some roscarch work both in MHontoroy
and in Moxioo City., HEINEMAN stated ho roturned from Mexico to tho
Unitod Btotos in timo to mcot his parents 1.n Ba.ltimore, Morylond, on Moy
1, 1947. ' .

HEINEMAN 1ndiontod that tollawing on unsuccossful yaar‘ tonohing, ending
in Juno, 1946 ho had sought unsuccossfully to obtain a buttor position
in the toaching ficld through tho fall of 1546, He was dospairod of
sucooeding in this fiold and this was anothor roason for going to Mexioco
in January, 1947, BHo statod that whilo visiting his parents in Baltimore
in the first wock of May, 1947 he first bogan to consider cbandoning the
toaching profossion and thoro wae some disumussion of his going into the
Loundormat busincss, whioh ultimatoly oponcd in the fall of 1947,

. In nddition to tho adbdve matorial, HEINEMAN elsc producod & birth
cortificnto issued by tho Wisconsin State Board of Health, stating that
ho was born Mnroh 25, 1917 ot Viausau, Viisoonsin; that his parents were
recordod as GABE B, HEINEIWN, a Unitaed States citizen engaged a8 o
lumber manufncturor, and ALM: BLOCH HEINEMAN, also o United “tates
oitizen, The family rosidenco vios then rocorded as 820 Fulton 8troet,
Wnusn.u, Wi.aoonsin, ’

FRIEYDS AND ASSOCIATES OF ROEERT HEINEMAN AND KRISTEL HE INEMAR

During the course of the previous interview as set forth, BEINEMAN was

wanble to identify any individusls whom he knew to have had ocontact or
" noooss to KLAUS FUCHS at any time other than n HENRY CADBURY, whom he

identifiod as a friond rosiding in Cambridge, Massachusetts, Further
" identification of CADBURY will be sot forth, :

HEINEMuN during the coursc of tho initiel interview wns pressed to seot

forth the identitiee of persons whom ho oconsidered his own personal

frionds, without any dotermination of whother or not these¢ porsons knew,
.- . ©r may have come in ocontooct with, ELAUS FUCHS, but mgain his reocollection
*. . wos poor and his responsc 5&ncra11y nogative, f,g; ;

" =1 “During the coursc of this intorview, HEINEM.N was ago.!.n prossed to
,s.,-,’-"_ _ idontify thosc porsons whom ho. oonsidorod at any time during his rosidonce
- 7 ot Combridge to bo friends of eithor himsolf or his wife, without any
considoration ag to whothor or not these individuanls may or moy not have
bocn known to or have boen in contact with KILUS FUCHSy It was under -
theso circumstanocs that HEINEMAN montioncd the following ipdividunls,
oonocorning whon additionsl available- information will bo eot forth bolew:

. i
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Mrg; VIAID, resident of Grogier Koed, Cambridge, a biclogist a.aaooiatad
with Harvard University. _ -

" Tho official register of Harvard Univorsity $#29, Fovembor, 1945, being

@ direotory of Univorsity officers nnd studonts, whioh will bo subscquently
idontified ns tho Officlal Rogistor of Harvard University in this report,
idontifios GEORGE WAID as & Profossor of Biology, whoso prosont rosidenoce
is 20 Hillside Terraco, Belmont, and whose Univaraity offico 48 ot tho
Biological laboratory. .

Mrs, BEBR, lokeview 4vemo, Cambridge, whose husband was asscoiated with
tho Department of Govormment, Harvard University, The Offioial Register
of Harvord University idontifies SAMUEL HUTCHISON as Assooliato
Professor of Govermment, Tutor in the Department of Government and mombor
of the Board of Freshman 4dvisors, His residonce is 87 Lakeview avenuo
(Cambridge, Massachusetts) and his office at Holyoke 8,

ARTHUR OGDEFN, whom he identified as & follow student at Harvard and
earlior at Swathmore College, HEINEMLN stated that OGDEN had nevor

bocn a membor of the YCL or affiliated with tho Communist Party, He

added that he last sew *him in tho spring or summor of 1949, when OGDEN
passed through Coambridge en route to s now-forgotton dostination,
HEINE:LN's best reooolleootion is that OGDEN lives somowhoro in Now York;
that he has novor workod and apparontly doos mot ncod work although
BEINE}MLN doos not lmow the source of his income, He statod CGDEN borderod
on the gonius in montal oapacity and at o vory low level on tho
productive,

NORIZN LEVINSON, whom HEINEMAN idontifiod as o faculty member at lbssa~
ohusotts Institute of Technology in the Dopartmont of Mathomatios,
HEINEMAN stotod that LEVINSON hod visited him and he had visited IEVINSON
but that he had not scen him for quito somo time and did not ¥now his.
proaant occupation or residence addross,

lir, and iys, RICILRD EDSALL of Camdridge, liassachusotts, HEINEMLN

stated thot his children attonded the Shndy Hill Pchool with tho EDSALL
children and he met the EDSALLS in this fashion or through mitunl membership
or activity in the trogressive Yarty of Combridge, EEINEMAN wtated he
know EDSALL to be an advertising oxecutive, sould not recell his prosont
rosidonoe address and he wag not aoquainted with him during the time when
FUCHS visitod the HEINEUAN home, He statod that ho had viaited the

EDSLLL home but that EDSALL had nover ¥isitod his homo,

Hr, PENDIETON HERRING and Mrs, KATHERINE HERRI NG were nlso-dasaribod as
-neighbors who wioro dcoustomod to drop into the HEINEHAN home and who
moy woll have dono so during those da,ys FUCHS ‘Was visit:l.n.g, .
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LISi CRLIEY was described as a HEINEMWN boarder during the fall of 1947,
porhape through the Christmas holidays, HEINELAN could reonll almost

- nething concorning hor except that she had a dispute with his wife

oconcerning o mettor unknown to him and had left suddenly with ill feeling,

ifFs, LARGARET SrENCER wos dosoribed as a noighbor on Lakeoviow Avonuo
who s cortainly very friendly with him now but whom ke ponnot cloarly
rooall ns a friend of the family in 1944-1947, Her husband is DOFALD
SYENCER, who ¥ woll kmown in Conridge and who prosently serves os
prasidont of the Cambridge Taxpayers assogiotion, - '

HELEN VELTFORT wos desoribod by HEINEMAN as a friend whom ho had met while
ot Swathmore and as the wife of & very good friend, THEGDORE VELTFORT,
with whom he was nssocioted ot Swathmore, BEINEMAN stoted Mrse VELTFORY
visited him at some time during the portinent period but he could not
recnll the year or tho circumstances, Ho made no reforensc to hor husband,

FILLIAM STEFFANELLI, 191 Wnldon Btrost, Combridge, a friond whom ha first

~ mot while an employec of the Gonoral Elcotric ot Lynn, Mossachusotts.

JOSEPE R, F. RACICOT, 51 Donmybrook Foand, “righton, This friond is
employod in the printing industry but HEINEMN was unnblo to idontify
the neme of tho company, . S .

Mrs., RUTH BERRY, now rosiding on Shaler Ln.no,'Cnmbridgo, linssachusotis,
was HEIJELLN'S housekeopor following his wifo's cormitment and through
August, 1949, He doas mot reecsall tho name of her husbond but boliuves
he is etill a larvard studont, Ho statod tho BERRYS woro not ot his
home during the purtinent period, oo

Following tho termination of irs. BERRY's employment by HEINELLN he has
ginco socured the services of Iir, ond lirs., HENRY MILLER, Tho MILLERS
aro ourrontly residing as oco-tenants ond housokospera in the IEINEMAN
homo, Ho dosoribed HENRY MILLER as o studont ot the Harvord School of
Businoss administration and notoed thot lirse :HMILLER was prognonte

Tho loat fricnd mentionod by HEINEMLN wos montioned with reluctanco and
with some oynicism whon the word nepiond” was used, HEINEIIAN rovoalad
thot he had associntod in hig oarly doye st Harvard with a follow studont

" namod KONSTANTIN LAFANZiNOS: HEINEUN statod that LAFANZANOS was arcund

his home. quito froquently, just how froquently he wos not suro, during
the poriod beginning in 1938, Ho know that LAFANZANOS hod & homo in
Towoll, HMassochusotts, or its genoral vieinity and ho stgted that ho hos
boon informod that LAFANZANOS becano intimate with his wifos -EEINEIZN
furthor stated MHo is almost as crozy as sho ja "
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EEINEIAY assorted that he had often disocussed Communist thsories with
LAF/NZANCS but LAFLNZLNOS was not e Commnist Party member nor was Mré,
HEINEiLN, Be stated that LAFLNZINOS may well have baen at his home when
PUCHS oolledy He moade the comment "It is o wise fathor who knows his
own ohild," “He further noted that LLFINZ/NOS had periodically ‘
"hookled” him by charging him in telephone end othor conversations with
inoaresrating irs, HEINE:UN at the Westboro Hospital, He addod that he
hod found it nocossary to request the hospital authorities 'bo koep his
wifo from secing LAFANZANOS at the hospital.

LEMBERSHIP OF ROBERT B. HEINEMAN nnd ERISTEL HEINEMAN
IN THE COLMUNIST PIRTY

Provious intorview with HEINEMLN disolosed that by his own admission he
was affiliated with tho Young Communist league while at Bwathmore
Colloge, SBwathmoro, Ponnsylvania, nnd this association ocontinuod during
his studont dnys at Horvard Univorsity, “ambridgoe, dotails of whioh have
boon proeviously set forth, On this ocuasion, HEINEN was requosted to
furthor idontify his interest and cotivities in tho Young Communist
loaguo, at which timo he stated ho first beoame affiliatod with theo
leaguo in 1936 or 1937 ond continued oe an totive member until 1938, at
which time he graduated from Swathmore Collsge. He stated that the
mouborship of thoe group epproximated ton to twonty personss that ho was
an officor but ho wne unoble to idontify or recnll the offics ho held,
tho othor officors or any members of the group. Ho stated that his
memborship and affilistion was openly knowm and resented by somo mombors
of the oollege faoulty. e furthor asserted thet his lecdership in the
Young Communist Leaguo group at Swathmore Colloge took the form of hia
roquosting formel rogistration of the group at tho dean's office,

When questioned as to the nature of the ofganizntion;xl aotivitics of
the group, he assertod thot among its not:lvities was the raising of monoy
for what ho ocallod "The Spanigh Causo," .

It is noted that in the pravi'ous intervicw with EEINELIAN he deniod he
was a momber of the abraham Linooln Brigade or had in an;y way pnrticipated
in tho Spanish Civil War,

It should be notod furthor that his pnpaport which vas issued o hinm on

“lny 3, 1937, tho details of which have been previoualy aet £or1:h, contained
" tho notation "Not valid for travel in Spain.

hs o rosult of his Young Comu.nist League notivitios at S%mthnoro.
Ponnsylvania, HSINSLAN stated he joined the Communist Party at Philedelphia,
Ponnsylvanin, in 1938, VYhon qucstionsd as to tho oircunstonses undor

whioh heo joinod the Communist Perty he statod ho attended o lerge meeting
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at which oords were passod out cnd that under such oircunmstancos he wos
formally cmrolled, It was suggested to hium thet such procodure soomed
4noonsistont with thc noruiel policiss of organizational aotivitics end
ho was agoin evasivo and failed to provide any dotailss :

Ho wos guestionod as to whethor or not ho had obsorved a Communist Porty
momborship oard and he statod he had and further thot he had roeoived

a Courmnist Farty card in his own name in con.eotion with his -
Philadolphia Cormunist Party association,

WWith referonco to the Abrahom Lincoln Brigade, HEINELGN assorted that

a part of tho Young Comrmnist League motivity had been to raisc resruits,
He recalled that a Jewish studont at Swathuore had beon reoruitod ond
had boen killed in Spain but he did not romember his nume, Hs further
stoted that his friend THEODORE VELTFORT algo wont to Spain in tho
&brohon Lincoln Brigade but provided mo additionnl information ooncerns
ing ony partioipation ho mey have had in Voltfort's goncral aotivitics,

Upon hig graduation from Swathmore College in 1938, HEINELAN statod he A
oae to Oarvard University, Cambridge, to continus his oducational
progran at the Graduate School of Lrts and Boiencos, Ho statod that

ot Combridge he irmodiately bocamo affiliatod with ‘tho Young Corramist
Leaguo, 4s he did at Swothmore College, ho statod thot he was the

 individual who officinlly requested the University nuthorities at Harverd

College to approve the Young Communist Loague os a student organization.

{hen quostioned ns- to dotails rolating to the activities of the Young

- Communist League unit to which he roforred, HEINECILLN essorted that a
" pefson whom he know thon as DAIIEL BCONE, whose surname ho could not

. rooall but when suggested to him that it might bo SCHIRVER, ho roodily

agrood

DAIEL BOONE SCHIRIER wos o gradunte of Harvard College, Class of 1957,
is on gotive leader of the Communist Party at Boston, linssachusotts

and is asscciated with all phases of Communiet Party aotivity on-a fulle
timo basis, .

EEIFLMAN stated that the mectings of the Young Comunist Leaguo of Harvard

. Collego woro held in & bookstore on Holyoke Btraot, Cambridgo, Mass.

HEINGLLN statod that his relationship with the Young Coummnist Loaguo

. at Barvard, which wos made up of some thirty to forty people, wos &
.. hophazard one beoausc he was ondonvoring to s tudy, it Swathmoro,

HEIN:SMLN noted, he had given littlo attontion to hias courses,

VHth respoot to Commnist Party affiliation while in Caubridge, MEINELLN
assortod thet ho had novor hold a Commmist Party oard in tho Groator
Boston aron; £hat his associntions with the Young Communist Leaguo and

o -
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Commnist Party graduslly dissoclved so that in 1941 nothing remained of
thom,.. He noted that he had visited the Progressive Bookshop, on Boach |
Btreot, Boston, lLinsscchusetts, on ono or two ccoasions since 1941

~ond placed his last vis{t to that ostablishmont as ooourring "a couple
of years agoes” It is furthor noted ho recnllod the location of tho
bockshop with some diffioulty and prompting, '

HEINEMAN statod he was unable to reccll amy of his nssociates in the
Cormmunist rorty or the Young Communist lLeagus, It is noted, however,

in overy way he indicated he could do so but was wwilling to do so lost

ho bo unfair to then,

In conneotion with tho information set forth nbove horein, BEINEH/N

agsortod that his Comunist Party affilintions olosed in 1941, Information

has boon previocusly reportod diseclosing that his Communist Party
osscoiations at Boston, Massaohusotts, have continucd intermittontly
sinoo that time with evidonoo of momborship establishod in 1944 nnd 1947,

On this same dato ERINEMLN telophonionlly oontactod Spocial egont THOLLS
F. MoLLUGHLIN in conneotion with his desire to oxplnin an item which
ooourrod during the oourso of this conversation, at which time ho again’
reforrod to his inability to be of any assistance in conncotion with the
inquiry, It wae suggoeted to hin ot that time that his statomont with
rospect to disaffiliation with tho Communist Party in 1941, which stato=-
mont ho insists to be a fact, was known to be an untrue statemont ond
that his imowledge of it to bo untrus ropresentod & barrier to his
providing tho information within his possession in ovnneotion with this
inquiry, HEINIAN had no specific commont to make at thaot timo other

than to indicate that he antiocipcted being ocntactod further with reference

to tho matter, o

Ls 1s noted above, HEINEMN assortod that his wifo KRISTEL had nover
boon a member of any Communist orgauizotion, ‘either in Boston or in
Philadolphin, ' ‘ .

-BHIL KLAUS FUCHS = Fother-in-Lew of HEINEMAN

In gonneotion with his father-in-law HEINEMLN assertod that ho forwarded

- ~ funds to Now York City through the fnoilitics of Pan amsrican Lirweys

= o.dn’connection with his fathor-in-law's visit to the United States, which

e
-

. oa

b

HEIFEILN hod proviously assorted to have oocurred from Ootober, 1948
-“.through Juno, 1949. : -——:' = ’
EEINHLN oxhibited a recoipt ecoptioned "Pan “merican airways, Inc.,"
datad Soptombor 20, 1947 as follows: "Rooeived from ROBERT HEINELAN,
forty-oight dollcrs on account of EiIL FUCHS, TF4 1ON open, Pan Amerioan
Mmuy" Im., Uignod," . : ’ . )
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It was oalled to HEINEMAN's attention that his previous nasertion with
rospeot to his fother-in~lowts visit to the Unitod States set-the date
as Uctobor, 1948, whioh was inoonsistent with the date sot forth on tho
above reooipt. He stated ho made this purchaso of funds for transmittal
at tho ian #merioan Airwoy's officc at tho Hotel Statler, Boston,
I'ngsnchusotis, oand tha.t apparontly sone mistako hnd been mnde by tho
olerk, .

Su‘bsequen:hly,-\ag sot forth mbove in ocnneotion with information relating
to HEIGiLNts Gomunist Party offilintions, HEIFEMAN contaoted Bpooial

/ hgont’ 1oLAUGHLIN telcphonioally on this Baae dnto " The purpose dof the

" onll wagts éXplain that the advanve of funds a8 ‘indicated by tho above
reooipt, was not, as previously indicated, to be handed to his father-
in-low EMIL FUCHS upon his arrival in Now Yorlc from England but rather
the money was sont by him to his father-in-lew in kngland, o wag
guostionod as tu why this method of transnittal was utilized when ho had
banking facilities through which'a bank draftlor adtransTel d$ sundd could
bo mado, This ho was unaoblo to explnin, It is noted this was o tolophone
oall and no offort was made to pzféss him further on the matter,

HEINER 4N in response. b quostioning revenled that his fether=in~law's
entrance into the United States was boing sponsorod by tho Bcoiecty of
Friends, and he did not know thc naturoc of the finsneial roclationship
betweon the Society and the semior FUCHS, For that matter, EEIVEHAN

- did not know FUCHS neoded tho monoy, He did stato that prior to the

sending of the money, it had booh plannod,that he or his wife would
go to New York to meet tho Senior FUCHB and thot fniling this, the monoy
hnd been transmitted,

HEINEHAN stated thot his wife and fathor-in-law did correspond at foirly
rogular interwvnls, Do did not always soce this oorrespondenoe, oither
Incoming or outgoing.

HEINEW.N statod thot his fathor-in-law was currently in the Enstorn Zone
of Gormany, thot his fathor-in-law had been charged by lirs, HEINEMAN
with boing rosponsible for the death of ther mothor but thot he had
soen oorrespondonce from othor children spocifically donying this
assortion, which he attributed to his wife's ucntal. condition.

KLB.US FUCHS
Exoopting for the following datn, HEINEILN provided no information

e‘.noaming KLLUS FUCHS additionnl to that set forth in tho previous
. intorvicw on hin, HEINEILN did ndvise noithor ho nor hig wifo huard

- from KLAUS FICIS sincc his wifo's comrdtoont to the licstboro Stdato

Hospital, Confrunted with a nowspapor hocdlino regording tho arrest
of KLLUS FWCIB, HIEINELAN statod it surpriscd him but did not shook hin
boocauso the family hud boen involved in one bizarre incidont aftor cnother,
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WEINEILN further stated that his wife had informed him, shor€ly

before hor oomaitmont, thet sho hnd beon ndvised by hor brothor KILUS
to logvo her husband and go to imgland with her children to live with .
L. SU mm. ’ S : - -

" Mrs, KRISTEL EEINELZLN

With roforonoe 4o his wifo, ROBERT IEINELlN providod the following
informotion ndditioncl to that sot furth in the provious intorviow
of hinms .

Ho stated that KRISTEL HEINEMLN had mo German rolatives residing in
the United Ptates and to his knowlodge but ono German friond, OLGL
RADEILACLER, ERISTEL HEINEIAN mot OLGL at Swathmore. HEINELLN oomnot
reonll OLGA's moidon name and the surname given tho egonts was hor name
by her first merriage but she hans since romarried end he oamot recall
her present name, She resides in the Philadelphia area.

EEINEIAN stated that the FUCHS fanily was & very umisual family, &8 moted
above, his wifo hnd oocoused her father of being in some woy responsible
for the death of her mother, Sho was constantly concornod concorning

hor brother GERELRDT FUCHS, who is now residing in Switzerland and who
suffers from tuboroulosis. GERIARDT had fled ermany beoause of

_ political aotivity and had abandoned his wife and ohild, Uie wifc has
since romarriod, Howevor, GERILRDT's wife is still on very friondly
terms with XKHISTEL's fother,

& sister of KRISTEL committed suicide nnd hor husband, whose ncme was
unknown toLEINEMAN, is residing in the Eastern Zcne of Germany and
is apparontly still on friendly terms with tho FICHS family, -

ADD ITIONAL PERSUNLL LISTORY OF ROBERT B. HEINEIILR

JEINELLN etated that in oconneotion with his porscnal diffioultiss with
his wife he had moved out of his “Ynmbridge homoc at somctime in 1942,
hoad gonoe to Philodelphia and remained in that oity until sometine in
1943, In Philadelphia he occupied a ru.m in o rooning house, but he
sould not furnish the address nor tho datos of ocoupuncy.

In 1943, upon his return, he scoured his employment at tho Goneral
_Eleotrio, In 1944 vhilo ot Goporal Electric ho bocomo the Chairmon

of tho CIO-PAC at Lynn, liagsnchusotts, end further becamo involved in
" tho orgonizetion "Tho Indepondent Voters for FDR." In 1H15-1946, as
indicatod proviously, ho wos in Mew liaupshire, HEINEMAN also rovealed
ot this timo ho owmod & farm looatod at Bridgowator Corners, Yermont,
and thet ho had fron tine to time takon rosidonce on it. Ho doos not
rooall that his brothor-in~low KLAUS FUCIS hes visitod the farm but ho
dic romoumber his "friond™ KONSTLNTIN LALFANZANOS hud frequontly usod the
promisos, ' ‘
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INTERVIEW OF ROBERT B. HEINELAN - FEBRUARY 4, 1950 -

i HOBERT By HEINELAN was reinterviewed in the late evuning of Pebruary
N 4, 1950 at the offices of the Doston Divieion, FBI, by Speoial Agents
- # ~  RICHARD W, D.W and the writer, The following add.itionsl information
was obtaineds ,‘ -

ASSOCIATION OF ROBERT B. HEINE!MAN
WiTH THE CO:-&E]NIST PARTY

ROBERT B EINEHAN on this occasion udmitted that he had at"tanded
meotings of the Communist Party during the nineteen forties and that
some of these mostings occurred at his home, He admitted formal
moribership in the Commmist Party at Cambridge in 1947 and in 1843 but
denied mombership in 1944¢ He stated, however, that it was pessible
that some party official might heve reregistered him in 1944, following
his 1943 memborship, without his knowledgo., Be assortod he still
regarded himself as a Cormunist and declarcd that he holds many of the
ideals of Communism very highly, BHe stated that throughout his Party
oxperienco ho hed Always encountered difficulty in adjusting his own
personality to the disoipline of tho organisation; i,0., intelleotual
discipli:ne.

HEINEIAN continued to insist that he had no Commnist. Pnrty oontaats
while employed at the General Eleotrio Plant in lLynn, He noted that
his politionl sotivity during this time tock tho form of his loadership

_ of the GE workcrs CI0O-Political Action Committes and in his participation
in & neighborhood group ]:nown a8 the Indapondent Votors for FDRa

HEBIEM&N vias oonfrontod vu.th the faot that tt wos knowmn tlm.t his Party
nomc had boon ROBERT HILL. .Ho had first donied and then admittod that
this waa so., HEINEMAN rofused to identify his mssociates in tho
Commmnist Party but did note thot no meetings had ooourred at his home
since ho had moved from 144 Lakoviow avemue to 94 Lakoviow hvemue,
Cmn'br:.dge. He moved to 84 Lpkoview Avenue on Moy 1, 1946.

Bo spooitioally daniod that SALMUEL H. m ond GEORGE WALD wero in any_
woy affiliateod with him in his Communist eotivity,. He did not Kknow
o NORLIAN IEVINSON cs o Communist but could rocall that his wifo hed boen
- an notive leader during wartimo in Russian Tiar Rolief ond he had boon
. -~ 4n that fashion associantod with hur, Ho did not know RICHARD EDSLLL

;™ to bo a Commnist Party mombor but ho did know him to bo-an officor of
T the Joint Anti-Foscist Refugoo Committoe, an organimtion fa vhoso
R work ho ha.d proviously admittod intorost, . .o

. .
- ty

HEIYEILN statod thot ARTHUR OGDEN mnay well have boon a nenber of tho
© Young Comrmnist Leaguo ot Swathnoro; gt least ho and HEINEILN hod
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discussod the orgenization and had debated its polioios. - ioveover,
HELLILN was of tho opipion that OGDEN hnd likely boen o member of the
Young Comamnist longue or Commnist Party at Harvard, tut he wns not
ocortain of this, s . :

KLAUS FUCHS i¥D HIS CONTACTS AT CAIBRIDGE, MiSSACHUSETTS

BEINEILLN stated that he onunot recall that FUCHS ever visited with

him ot Cowbridge, lassachusetts, during tho Christmas season of 1944,
Ho did not know that anyone had called at his home in that period
Bocking FUCHS, Ho did lkmow that FUCHS hod vieitod his homo in '
Cambridge in Fobruary, 1945 ond likely betwoen February 12 and 28, .
He furthor recalled thot on cme oconsion during this visit he had
attended tho Ico ¥ollies in Boston with FICHS ond his wifo KRISTEL. -
During this particular visit HETIBLAN has a dofinito reccllootion that
ho drove FUCHS salone to the howe of one DEUTSCH, on Buokingham Stroet, .
Cambridge, Massachusotts, He did pot meot DEUTSCH on ‘this or ony otlsy.
oconaion, o - _ T ‘

He was definite i# that the HEINEILN family mssoointion with DEUTSCHE was
predioated upon the close assosintion between KLiUS FUCHS end DEUTSCH
rather thon upon any assooiations between the HEINEMAN family ond
DEUTSCH, “The assooiation of the HEINELLNS with DEUTSCH and with - :
FICHS, a8 lmown to ROBERT HEINEILN, is being set forth in a separate i
paragraph below, . - S -

PR I

HEIIEUAN recclled that FUCHS hnd visited his home ot 94 Lakeview Lvenue
in either late June or very enrly July, 1946, HEINEILN remombors he
had ‘Just comploted his teaching duties ot Antrim, Now Hampshire, whon
KLAUS FUCHS wam p vieitor, He oan reoall on this ocoasion his wifs,
KRISTEL, and KEAUS FUCHS had made n quick trip to Soheneotady, MNew - -
York. C o -

In this oomeotion he ocan recall that ho cithor had to toke timo off
from his normal duties or he hed had to have his friond KONSTANTIN
LoFRZANCS mind his ohildren, It is HEIVE(AN's best, but not positive,
recclleotion that the man vigited in Schoneotady by KIAUS FUCHS and -
ERISTEL EEINEMAN was MANS BETHE, of Cornell University. It is notod
that he selacted this name whon tho known associntos of KILUS FUCHS
at Los Alamos wore enumorated, boing some ten in numboir,

In comneotion with the latter enunerating of FUCHS' assoeiatos ot

los Alamos the nemo VICTOR VEISSXOPF struck o fomilier noto, HEINEMAN
statod ho could recall that on somo ono of FUCHS' visits to.Cambridge,
unssnchusetts, he had borrowed WEISSKOPF's outomobilo, HEINEIAN furthor
notod thot approximntely two yoars ago his wife KIRSTEL notod TIEISSKOFF's

pioturo in tho “oston pross and commontod sho hod mot VEISSKOFF through




W

O R TP NI
-
~

[T SV ST

. ®

_ .

her brother KLAUS; that the tWwo mon wore very friendly.

wife had nlso soon BETHE's nome in the mewspapor and had mentioncd
hin through her brother KLLUS,

THth roferonce to HANS BETHE, above, ROBERT HEINEMLN stated that his
sh¢ had mot him,: Sho did mot in the samo broath montiocn she had mot
HEINEIGN orn roocll that on tho oocasion of ono visit to the EEINELLN
the beach at Ipswich, iiassachusotts,
~

home, KLAUS FUCHS took KRISTEL HEINEMAN and tho HEINEMLN childron to

with onc DEUTSCH,

i‘\ASSC!J II..TIOII. COF THE HEINE:UNS aND KLAUS FUCHS VIITH 4RTIN DEUTSCH
FICHS to 144 Lakeviow &vonue, Canbridge, lnssachusetts, FUCHS had on
one. evoning requosted HEINEILN to drive him to an address on

ROBERT HEINELLYN stoted that during the Fobruary, 1945 visit of KLAUS

Buckinghan Stroot, Conbridgo, Massachusotts, so that FICIS might ncet
HEINEI4Y stated ho had ncvor met DEUTSCH at that
timo and has not mwot him since,

Ho had, howevor, somo knowledgo of
DEUTSCII'e oxistonoo boocuse DEUTSCH was in somo fashlon related to

the mother-in-law of TED YELTFORT, montionod olsowhore ‘horein,

Loroover, HEINEIJIJV; rocalled that in the summor of 1944 he rontod o
cottago at Yemnisport, wassachusctts, nomod "Giaspuler® (phonetio).
He socurod this ocottage through VELTFORT's mothor~in-law, whom ho
recalled as o irs, ROCK, (Boston filos rofleot ixrs, VELTFORT's
maidon nome was RANK). . o :

BEINEILN himself romoinod in Cagbridgo in swmer school during the

conversation botween him and his wife,

in his immediate area,

summer of 1944 but ho his & dim rooolluotion that DEUTSCH and his
fonmily visited KRISTEL HEINSIMN during that sumer at “emmisport, His
FEINELN marital relations were vory strainod and there was very little

rocollootion 18 dim becouss it is prediocnted on an almést now forgotton
statoment to that offoot by KRISTEL HEINEMAN to him.

4t that time tho
DEUTSCH was the son of o -dootor and o woman psychiatrist who rosided
is o psyohintrist.

He oould recoall, however, that
(The 1944 City Direotory revesled that !ELEN
DEUTSCH cnd FELIX DEUTSCH resided on Larclmood Rond, which is in.tho
aroa of Lakoviow Avonue and furthor that FELIX is a physioian and HELEN

It is furthor known that MLRTIN DEUTSCH has a
romidonco at 86 Buckingham Stroet, Cambridge, linssachusetts),

ROBERT IZINELN could further rooall that sometimo in a sixﬁnor, most

likoly tho summer of 1946, wrs, DEUISCI, whilc progunant,.resiced for
o short time with the HEINEINS ot 94 lokeviow wvonus, Thie boarding
arrangoment, of o short and temporary maturo, was mnde Yy KRISTEL

HEINELLN out of appreointion of her brother's friondship with tho
DEUTSCHS and the dotails concorning it wero nover olear to HEINELN,

o

/
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EEINELAN further stated that during the ococasion of KLAUS FUCHS!-

visit to Caubridge in February, 1945 and in subssquent visits, ha

ufged his wifo ERIBTEL to open thoir home to guosts in order to

ontortain KILUS FUCHS, Jho only porson he can remember having been =

entortainod was Dr, HENRY CADBURY, 'He furthor recailed that he permitted

v ELLUS FUCLS to borrow tho ‘HEINENLN car on one evening to visit porsons

unknown to him, He was of tho opinion at that €iue ¢hat it wag

1ikely DEUTSCH but ho has nothing to substontiote this opiniamg

L4
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IRTERVIEW WITH ERISTEL FUCHS IEINEMLN - FEBRUARY 65, 1950
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ARTER L EISTEL FUCHS HEIEHAH was interviowed on Februnry 8, 1950 at the

- Tiestboro Btate Hospital by Bpooial hgents RICHARD Wi, DOV and the
vwriter and in tho prosence of Dr, ROLLINS K, UADIEY, The interviaw
‘boann at approxixmtoly 12120 Pﬂ a.nd ended ut 1:45 P, c o

In oontrost to tho intorview of 'bhe seme paraon on ?ebruo.ry 2, 1950,
brg, HSIIELLN wos on this dato gonorally oonfused, Dr, ILDLEY statod
that in controst with tho oarlier intervicw she did, on this ooconsion,
demonatyato meny of tho montal ulnantl whloh have beon e pert of hor
mntal diffiocultios, _ . ,

&SSquTIOHS TITH KIJ;'US FICIB

X iirs, [EINEIAN stated on this 6o'bnsion thet 'sho first met hor brother
ELLYS dwring tho QGhristmas holidays, 1943. Ho oamo to Cambridge,
Hassachusotts, to vieit her at 144 lekeview ivonuo, shortly aftor
his arrivel in tho Unitod States,  Sho oould reoall no othor details
concerning this visit, ) o -y g

i
L4

irs, IEINGCLYN statod she next saw FUCHS in Fobruary, 1945 ot 94
Lokoviow awvonuo, Cambridge, Maossachusotts, (It is noted that sho

was not then residing ot 94 Lokeviow avenuo but rathor ot 144

Lakeview ivonuo), She statod that om this occasion TENDELL and BETTY

FURRY hod oalled on the HEINEILNS during her brothcr'l viait, Dre

end ifrs. IIEMY C.faDBURY ha.d also visited thum. . . .

Bhe at this time stated that :LRTIN [EUTSCH aleo visited the HEINSHLNS

and FUCHS but at a lator point in the interviow sho oontradicted this

statoment and stated thnt neither sho nor her brother had ever m‘c

DEUTSCE prior to tho sumwor of 1945, ' P -
Mrs, IEINELLY assertod that in February, 1946 sho, her ohildren and
KLAUS FUCHS travoled to tho bouoh at Ipewich, lassachusctts, 8he

‘hed no recolloation of ever having attondod tho Ise Follics with amyono

-4n 1945 and assortod the first timo sho had seon such n show in hoy .
.+ lifotimec woe in 1948, 8he exprossod tho opinidn that XLLUS FUCIR

F - night have tukon ome or more of hor ohildren to tho Iso follies dn

TTamter 1946 but sho hes no positive nopory of suoh an mnt. .

-
- -

CNTT s, IDINEIL stotod KLLUS FUCHS did wisit hor in cambridgo somotino
1n tha 1nttor pnrt of Juno, 1848 for nbout one wook.

u.S . : .-
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in 1946, 7. , .-,

- .
- -

She stated this visit doourred ot 94 Lakeviow hivémue, - Sho has no
momory as €0 what ho or she night have dons whilo 1n Gar.trric.go

»

Yrs. TEYILSLE usortod %iiae' m.ms rucns onm to tho !Initod Stotos -

.at some tino during tho swmor of 1947, Ho was on o mission for his .

British employing ngenoy and errived ot liashington, D, C, From

. Tinshington he prooceded to tho IENMRAN homo in “ambrilge nnd spont

a fow days with her, During this visit it was nocossary for hin to

‘moke o trip to Sohonsotady, Now York, in oomnootion with his British

‘busincss, ‘Lo was going to visit a. goientist who had worked with hin

. 8t Los alamos and who, nocording to ‘per, wes a very fmportent man,

8ho gould not rannll th¢ namo of this indi.vidual.

ire. HEINELLN statod sho and FUCIS Yost Boston on an avoning train,
arrivod in Bohonootady, New York, on tho following morning and KLAUB
FUCIB loft hor at a drugstore not fur from the railroad etation for
sovoral hours, KLiUS FICHS tock & taxi oab from the drugstore to
visit tho unidontified soicntist, Yeveral hours later

FUCHS roturnod and with ERISTEL took a bus to the outskirts 01' tho oity
where they onlled'on tho samo unidentified seientist, They had dimmor
at the won's homo and met several studonts who had met to seo tho
sofontist, B8ho eonnot recall the nams of any porson, aside from hor
brother, whom she met on this trip. Bho and FUCHS oonsiderod the
possibility of flying to Boston but becouse of misty weathor conditions
again tock a night tra:m to Boston. S X

"With reference to tho above doloribed uni.o.entified scientist, ifrs,

HEINE:LN stated thet the man was cmployed for a period of one year by
a company with offices in Schenmectadys.’ Bhs oannot recall the nome

~ of the oumpany, The unidentifiod scientist wos by training and

profession a 6olloge professor ond thus it was mot ummnl that

_students should have beon viaiting his hume. ‘

' _,.Jrs.. :mnm.m stotod it was not unususl for her brothor to 'b.\lm her

on this rathor wnovontful trip, as far as she was ccnoorned, because

~tho nim of it was to give hor nn oppertunity tu get eway from her
. ohildren and her ramily and the difﬁ.oultiea they wereo then onusing

. - "r-\a -
2 - B

hﬂl’g. Ce Tl . ) . .
When YUCIS left "ambridgo 05 tho suior of 1947 ho wont %o sontronl, '
Canada, in fu_rthoranoe of his British mi.snion and then roturned to

.Englnnd. .

‘ agsog L7108 _gg KLLUS imc:zs D RTIN DEUTCH
lirs, HSINEMAN stotod that in tho summor of 1947 DEUISCH inquirod as

. P . .- . B
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whon har brother, KILUS FICIS, might be in Yambridge, lnssnchusotts,
lhop XLLUB ¢id arrive, both ho ond «rs, IEINE:LN visited tho DEUTSCH
homo to make his prosonce in Cambridge ¥mown to the DEUTSCHS, Mra,
HEDMEILN insistod that. sho never met IURTIN DEUTSCE before this, Sho
notod sho had mot :¥s, DEUTSCH through mitual frionds; f.0., tho

- GREGORY ROCELINS and boonuse the ROCKLINS, tho DEUTSCIS end tho

HETNELLE ell hod children in tho Shedy Hill School, Carbridgo,

Tho dny following KL.US' and ERISTEL's visit to the DEUTSCH homo, Lrs.
DEUTSCH called upon the IEIHEILNS ond invited KLAUS FICHS to tho
DEUTSCE home. for dinner. Irs. HEINELLYN stated KLAUS accopted this
invitation and wont to tho DEUTSCH homo umaccompanied by eithor iry
or lirs, HEINELLNe . ,' _ L
lrs, IEIIEIN stated that tho foroguing roprosonts nll association
known to her betwoon tho HEIILZNS a.ng?or KL4US TUCHS with the
DEUTSCE family. - S o

.
-

It is notad shc dogs not ¥uow DEUZSCI ‘a8 (ARTIY DEVISCH, :ud atin the

instance of hor husband, she dues possess suffioient desoriptive data N

oocncorning DEUTSCH 8o that thore is no doubt that it is IGRTIN .
DEUTSCIH, - _ - et

ABSOC TATIONS OF KRISTEL AND/CR KILUS FUCUS WITH ISRAEL HALPERIN

Urs, EEINEMLN wtated that she had honrd, -from sources not now romombored,

in 4pril 1942 that her brother ELLUB was interned as a Gorman Enomy
Alien in a camp in Connda, Bho stated that FLAUS FUCHS wos so interned
for approximatoly one ycar. She discussed FUCKS intermment with the
UENDELL FURRYS who ndvised thnt they had a brother-in-law in Canado,
and that they would write and have the bruthor-in-law oontact KLiUS
FICIBe This brother-in-law was then not known to her but he is now’
known to her as ISRAEL HALPERIN, : o

~ On the oconsion of this interview, ifrs. HEINEMAN stated during the

year of her brother's internment sho ment hinm cigarettes and books

direotly and not through any intermedisry, -8he nssertod that she had

received but one letter from KLAUS during his year of intornzent in

Cannda, - ' o o e Dol ’
'In the summer of 1947 lrs. HEIMEIAN hos a dim recollootion that sho

wot 1LRY HALFERIN, wifo of ISRAEL ILLP.RIN. She oan reoall on the

. oocosion of this moeting 1ARY HLLPERIN .was conoerned -abFout hor hugbandts

futuro omployment, ifrs. IEINEILN does not assooiato [iaRY HALPSRIN with

FICIIB in any woy and doos nst boliove that FICIS mot :LRY IL.LPURIN while

in Cambridge or even knew of HARY HALPERING presence in Cambridge at

at the time, . ' S .
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fg Emcns CONTACT WITH UNIDENTIFIED cnzmsg 7{ (
Mrs, HE

stated that appro mately throo woeh bofora KIAUS FIDHS
. arrived in Yambridge in February, 1945, an unidentified chemist called
e at her home and inquired as to vhether or not her brother KIANS FUCHS
S had arrived, This unimown subjeot introduded himself to ERISTEL as
_ & ohemist who had worked with KLAUS FUCHS, KRISTEL is under the
impression that the unknown subject had worked with FUCHS at lLos Alamos
but detailed questioning revealed that there is no basis now known -
to her for thip assumption, The unknown subject visited with KRISTEL
/ and her ohildren and she gave him lunch, 8he advised him of the . ' .
u approximate time of her brother's arrival in Cambridge, Massachusetts.
KRISTEL HEINEMAN stated there was no ene at her home excepting the

ohildren and the unknown sw 000&!103. v . : 3

" On the leoond day of ELAUS FUOHS' visit to the EEIHEMRN home .in .
February, 1945 the same unimown subjeoct again rang her doorbell, The
unknown subjeot and KLAUS FUCHS spent epproximately fifteen minutes

in her living room, Bhe was present but did mot liston to their
conversation and hor only opinion now is that thoy were appareéntly not
wall aoquainted with one another, The unknown subjeot on this oocansion
brought candy for the HEINEMAN children and a book, to her best
recollection, entitled "Mrs, Polmer's Honey" for her, B8he does not
know whothor the chemist received anything from FUCIS or gave anythipg
to FUCHS, He was,again apparently botwoon trains and left ahortly nfter

his orr 1;1711:1 . ;:l::;!!:r":t ll‘k : ' E!!Eié;EEEE:::gg;::L‘::_:ir!!.iri.. i . = S ,jir

Sometime in the rollowing 'fow months this samo unknown subjeot again
stopped at her homo and ognin made inquiry as to when KLAUS FUCHS might oo
visit her, Bhe hnd no knowledge of en imponding visit, Bhe again gave - : * *
the unlmomn subject lunch, ERISTEL statod on this third visit only .
sho, her children and the unknown subjoot wore prosent for lunch, EKERISTEL
hos o dim revollection on this third wisit hor husband, ROBERT EEINEMIN,
moy have met this man as tho ymimown subjeot loft the HEINE!AN homo_.ﬁl !4
bI'----vnn&zr'l"'ﬂ""’ o
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Mrs, HEINEMAN further reoalled that the unlmown aubjoot had promised
u her oldest boy STEVEN a chemistry set but ho ha.d never lent it to hinm, ﬁ Y

lre, HEDNELAN deaori'bed the nLﬁEm subjeot hl followu _
- o .. - About 40 "-""_ _

o ;g?.ght S pe" to BYOR . - -C , W
Lo Woight . - About 180 pounds C. ‘1%
o S Build < Btooky - e
-.'l';{ Hair .+ Vory dark 'brown. thin. not ourlyl :
Co- " Comploxion - . Doxrk . ) ‘ :
booont = - - Homo LT e ¥ R
Rosidence " -i" Sho is of tho impresaion ho oomo
‘ : : from tho Chiongo arone i
oo ’ :
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. . She is elso of tho hnpralsion
‘ " : that his name was "very Amoricnn,"
‘ . U NS S R _"J;ﬁ.\'F - ‘
.. Lo ST onER POSSIBLE CONTACTS OF FEES |, ]

.. Mrs, mzm had read to hor ‘tho nemes of thoso porsons known to
v &7° . bhnve boon oclosely assoointed with subjoot FUCHS at Ios Alamos, None:
“.i:4 - of them wore in any way familiar to hor, so ahe said, Bpeoifically,
.+~ "here 1t oan Yo notod, she olaimed to hove no prior kmowledge or
fomiliority with tho nimes of HANS BETHE and ROBERT HARSHAK. I is
notod that thu nomo VICTOR FEISSKOFF was apsooiated by her with o
moeting of studonts of Gorman origin hold prior to World War II
_at tho Parker House dotel in Boston, She desorided this WEISSKOPF as
o Czochoslovakian who had addrossed this meoting and who was thon
affiliated in somo onpaocity with Harvard University, It is notod that
none of theso desoriptive notes would cppear to have any application
- to tho VICTOR WLISSKOPF who was asgoointod with subjeot XLAUS FICIS at
Los &lomos and who is now o faculty mamber at l..nnanohulotts Institute
of Toohnolog. . :
AVAIL&BI.E INFOR. LTION CONCERNING ENOWN OO}TACTS OF THE HEIREMANS
WEO MAY, THROUGE THEM, EAVE ENOWN KLAUS FUCES

4

Ve

Tho intorrogotion of X ISTEL FUCHS HEINEMAN und ROBERT BLOCH HEINEMLN,
sat forth nbove, has provided the idontities of at loaat some of their
associotos at nmbridge, Mossachusotts, Tho following roprosonts a
sumoary of available information conoerning onoh contained in the files
of the Poston Division, -
- .. - . 3

- . MERTIN DEUTSCH e

MARTIN DEUTSCH was born in Vienna, Lustria, on Jamurry 29, 1917, the
son of FELIX and HELENE DEUTSCH, His fathor was o nntive of austria
‘ond his mother, n native of Poland, Both are now citizons of the
' Unitod ¥totos ond MARTIN DEUTSCH was naturalized under Certificate
§4929893 at Boston, Mnssachusetts, on February 3, 1941, Prior to
1939, HLRTIN DEUTSCH resided with hie parents ot 44 Larchwood Vrivo,
Cembridge, From 1839 to 1944, DEUTSCH residod at 61 Garficld Btroet
"+ 4n Combridge, From 1944 to 1946 ho was at Los &lamos, Toxas,. His
ourront addross is 86 Buckingham 8troot, Cambridge,. Massachusotts, and
..~ has boon such sinco his roturn from Los ulamos, The exanot do.to that
" % -his tenanoy began at B6 Buckingham Struet &z not imown,,

7~I_ " DEUTSCH nttondod sassashusotts Instituto of Tochnology of cmbridge,
“- .. from 1985 to 1541 and ho holds tho degrods of Bacholor of S‘oiomo
- n.nd Dootor of ¥hilosophy from this institution,.
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DEUTSCH traveled in ustrin and Switzorlond from July throtgh august,

1936 on vaoation and again visited liexico from Jnnuary through Fobruary,
1946 on mation, . ,

-

s To is marriod to HUSAMNE DEUTSCH and has a ohild mzmx PEI'ER
. ‘DBUTSGH who wna born Auguat 7. 1946.
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THADORE AMDUR was born Jamary 24, 1910 .t Pittaburgh, Pennsylvanig,
He &s sn Associate Frofessor of Physioal Chemistry at Messachusetts
Institute of Technology, Usmbridge, Massaohusettse AMUR resides with
. his wife ALICE ADUR at 24 Bacramento Strest, Cambridge, ' During World
. War II AMDUR was engeaged in highly confidential work en the LED

r

Projact at Massachusetts Institute of Teohnnlogy. LT e Tl

"As will be indioated below,
charges resulting ﬂrom the allegationa of IGOR GUZENKO. ' hq'b

Boston T-4, of known reliability, has i.dantified AMDUR as’ a men'bar of
the Henry Thoreau (Professional) Branch in Cambridge in 1945 and his
wife LLICE a8 a member of the Cambridge Branch in the same year,

No mromant has provided any i.nform.tion of recent de.to. i.ndi.ea.ti.ng
Communist activities on the part of AMNR or hin wire. A

NORLAN msvmwsol % o

.

Bt received a Bachelor of Soience degree in 193$ and a Liaster of . Boience
dogree in 1554 and a Dootor of Soiemce in 1935, all at the limssachusotts
Institute of Technology, He has alse done graduste work at Cambridge
University in fngland a.nd ot Frinceton Univeuity. R ‘o
Be married zmoam A, 1EVINSON at Broonyn, New York, on m-n 11,
1938, During the war years LEVINSON was engaged in rosearch work ant
' liassachusetts Instive of Technology, which work was being performed
“. . under contraot with the United States Army Air Corps, ' He hos been
:* . sinoe his graduation from :IT affiligted with the Institute in ome
- ' oapacity or another in the Dopartment of Mathematiecs, He-ia ourremtly
T Associote Profossor of Mathematios and is ourrently ‘rosidj.ng ot 62
Clark Rood, Brooklina, !Jaasaohusetta. o JERRY

Confidontial Informant T-4 has i.dentii‘ied IEVHISOH as o member of tho
Honry Thorcau Branch of the Communist Farty in 1944, e

Pya
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NORLIAN IEVINSON was born at Lymn, Hauachusetts, om Augult 11, 1812, ot

o
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R, e, | WENDELL mm FURY . . £l
YENDELL mnm*. FURRY was born ot Prairiston, Indinm, Pebruary 13.
19074 Eo is the son of JOmN FENNY and EFFII:. E, PURRY,.
'l

"-He reoeived an 4B dogroe from Do Pn.\m University in 1928, a Uastor
of urts from the University of Illino.‘..a in 1830 a.nd a Ph,D tmm the

samo sohool in 1932. :

‘.

. -:"-i-' -
On Deoem‘bar 27, 1931 at Rookford, Illmois, he marrivd J:-LIZABETH
JOSEPHINE S&YIDEY, It oan bo noted that LARY BAIDEY ma.rried ISRAEL
WERIN, referred to here:l.n. S T ;

. FURRY wos a Fellow e.t the Univeraity of Ilunois from 1928 to 1952 and
o Tutor at the California Institute of Toohnology from 1932 to 19344
Binco 1934 he has becn assoointed with the Fhysies Dopartment of .
Harvard University. His ourrent ronk in this dopartment is Assooiato .
Profossor of lesioa. At this momont FURRY is on an exchange profeuor-
ship in physios at the Royal Inltitu‘be at 00ponhngen, Damrk. ‘ .

FURRY hns trnvaled extenlively in England, Franos, » Boandlnmr.la. and
- tho Boviet Uniom, His ourront addross :I.s}l?;Fros't Roa.d, Bplmo:rt, :
‘Lmsu.ohusotta.. L _' | ’ . _ _
Boston T—4 has 1dsrbiried FURRY a8 o mouber of tho HENRY mmmu nrmh
of the commmist Party os of 1945,

R
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THECDORE ERNST VEL‘I‘FORT, JR.. m born at Cnmbridga, ufa.asa.ohuaot 5By
on Fobruary 23, 1916. He studiod at Princeton Univorsity, mejoring
in onglneering and physics for two years ond at Swathmore, mojoring
in physios for a year tnd a half, He wt his preaent w:l.fo while - -
both were at Swathmore in 1836, -+ - . ao
~ &a indicated above, ho was in Spai.n es & mm‘bcr of tho A.braham Lincoln
Brigade in 1837-1938. In 1938-1939 hs and the girl who bocame his
wife were studying togothor ot Columbia University and they also studiod
togothar at srinceton Univeraity in ﬂze sumor of 1940, . T

VELTFORT servod in the United Sto.tes Harvy. !ISN 403-90-84, from April,
1941 to July, 1941, Eo sorvod in the United S8tates irmy from hugust
27, 1942 through Dooembar 15, 1945, Bis &rmy Berinl_humber was 110-
VELTFORT had o residence sddress in anbridge, maaohuset'bs, in 1945
at 18 larchwood Drive,’ He changod this nddress sometime in 1945 to

. 8 Laroor Circle. n ..-nrch 19 1946 he mved to the Vieat Conrt‘..

£

VELTFORT ‘s rathar is the mno.gor of the’ Brass and Copper Researoh
4ssocintion and is furthor goneral eecretary of tho Brass and Copper
Aasociation, both of Hew Yorl: City.

- o VEL"‘FORT on Septem‘bor 14, 1941 at Ca.mbridga Lmsachusotta. mo.rriod’ b-'D
‘w-  HELEHE I.&.RIANNE Rm, e nntivo or Viuma, austria. - .

: Cme Ie s mtereating to mote thnt thy records of VELTFGRTW Sele_otiwe

— = .- 7 Sorvico Yoard rofloot that ho attemptod to gain a doferuent in 1941 .
by oleiming a prior intent to marry, which establishod a dopendent -

- _ . atntua. Among thoao tiling letters in his behalr vias one HENRY LELAND

LD
It is noted that FURRY wms omployod on olnuiﬂod rodar resoa.roh ot
IIT from COotober 1, 1943 to mgust 1, 1945. . oy
L mwmmrw vm:rmar. Ro-', e L




.. wos also a contaot of ISRAEL HI.LPERIH.
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N cwum, who was then at the Westalnister Choir college, Princaton,
. Jow Jersey, who subsequontly was identified by T=¢ in 1945 as a

menbor of tho Commnist Party in Camdbridge, Lauaohnattl. CLARKE

-

- The Ban Franoisco Division hos advised that YELTFORT is owrrantly

attending Stanford University ot Palo Llto, Celifornis, undor the GI
Bill of Hights, ,San Francisco further advised that ln 1948 VELTFORT
had a.ppnrently given oomideration to ostoblishing a short~wave rocoiver
in order to reeoiva nessagea from one ANKL LOUISE STRONS at Yonan,

i CM‘ ) - -_,’ 'v-'—--‘ "‘

} 1 T

There is no current information reﬂecting that vzmom u m '
cffiliated with tho Communist Pnrty

"It 15 noted that the IEINEMINS are beth wndor the mpre.aion'fha't-. S

VELTFORT s related in gons fashion bo LaRTIN DEUIECH,
) L ZERELEAPERIN v

ISRLEL HELPERIN was born January 5, '1911, probubly in Cannda, He

attended the Univorsity of Torumto, resceiving an 4B dogree in 3932

and an LA in 1933, JHe then attended Princeton University from which

he reooived his Ph.D degree in 1936, He was an instruotor at Harvard
University in mathematios from ipril 12, 1937 to the end of the fall

term, 1939. In mid-~sgmester, in January, 1940, he went o (ueons Univaruity.
Eingston, Ontario, ﬁ'

BAIPERIN was 1dentif:l.ed as ons “Booon," an agent working in behalf of
Soviet Intelligence in Canada, by IGOR GUZENKO, defected ocode olerk
at tho Soviet Embassy at Ottowa, Canada, Aes a result of the chorges
mode by GUZENKQ, EALPERIN was arrested in Fabruary, 1946 by the RCMP
and charged with o violation of the Official Secrets act, .He was
subsequently acquitted and apparently largely because of the failure
of Captain GORDON IUNAN, who was convicted, to testify agoinst him,

As indicated above, m.PERIN married :ARY BATDEY, a sister to liks,
WENDELL FURRY.

HASSIER YIEIITNEY

HASSLER V! ITNEY wag born Lioroh 23, 1907 at New York City. Ho atfonded.
high school-at New Haven, Comnaotiout, rnd received a Ph,D dogreo ot

- Yole University in 1928, Ho then did two years of graduato work at

Harvord University in mathematics, During Vorld II WHITHNEY was omployed
with the Applied Liathematiocs Group, Division of lior Resea:oh, Columbia
University, New York City, .and through this work reooivad a draft
doeferment at ths behelt of the OSRD,

v
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YHITNEY, singe 1950, is reportod to have vintod the tonwing rureip
sountrioss Fronoe und Switserlnnd, June, 195% to fupust, 19333 Franco,
Bwitsorland, Gornony, USSR and Englend, July, 1935 to August, 19363

_ Frmo and Switsorland, July, 1939 to a-ugust, 1939, .

T En.SSIER T& ITEY lma boon aseoointod with the Dopa.rtmunt of xhthonaziu

. p% lLarvard Univeruity since 19335 -nd ourrqntly holds the rank of
professor, It is noted ho ta.ught mothomatic Harvard Uniwrli.ty
aimmitanoousl

Eo informont ho.u been able to plaoe THITREY in tho Qommunist Partye
Howover,; Boston T~4 identified his wife as o mombor of the Comnnist
Porty in Cambridge in 1946 ond tho linssachusetts lagislative Committee
ipvostigating subwersive activitles in the Commonwealth in 1937
antnbliahed that she opera'bed the Holyoke Bookshop in Combridge, This
bookshop was described by the some oommittee as an outlet for .Commnlst
Party literature in Combridge and it is further noted that ROBERT
HEINTHLN has adujitted attending meetings of the Young Commniet leoague
at this estahliqhmeit( The bookshop &8 ne longer in operntion.

TRITNLY, acnord:.ng tc the current talephone diroctory. :lq ourrantly ,
residing ot the Eliot House. Enrvo.rd 'Gnivarlity. Canbridgo, liassachusettse

GEORGE WJ-D

g 1nd:lcu.,tad a.hove, GROGE TLID is a Professor of Biology ot Larvard
Univoraity, "a.mhridge, Lassachugotts,  GEORCE 1LLID is known to have
beon a subsoribar to "Sciecnse and ﬁooioty, o karxist publioation.

ns of Dogenmber 2, 1836. TEID was. contacted by buroeu, agents in
February, 19435 eonoorming the Boston=Caxbridge Branch of the imarican
Ahssoclation of Yeientific \iorkers and refused to provide any informetion
opneerning the. group 'boaa.use, in his opin:. on, the orgr.mi sation was not
Qubveraita‘ = : '

hnd enrlioer bemen. idontificd by -T-4 na & nenboziof the Communist
Po.rty in 1946

T T
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PENDLETON HERRING - B

- _ ® L7
PENDLETON HERAING, identifiod abovo, has boon reported as the sponsor
for LLGER HISS when tho latter person joined the Harvard Club of Now
York City om april 1, 1947, Thore is no othor informotion avniladle
ooncorning him in ths filus of this division,

Tho following contacts of the FEINEIANS wero chooked through the

. indicos of the Boston Yivision, with nogative resulte: WILLIAM

. BTEFFANELLI, JOSEPH RACICOT, LIS/ ORLIEY, LARGLRET SPENCER, HENRY
iJLLER, ARTEUR OGDEN, SAILUEL H, BEZR, NAICY CARDOZA and 1LARY IV..NS,

v T



RESULTS OF TOLL CALIS = -~ ~ 7"

LATL COVER CHRCKS _133_ THE EEDEMANS .
Confidontiol Informnt T-8 advisod that tho JEINEINS moistain o
tolophono listing wndor tho nwabor Trowbridge 6-0270, ‘

On Octobor 3, 1948 a tol]. call was plaged to the Unitod Btatel Post
0ffico at Glouaostor. iiassachusotts; :

On Novomber 5 194¢ to loreenter, }hasaohuaetts, 5-4821 (listad o
T, Je mvms, 100 Longpeadow Koad, Ibroelter)

on Dooombor 21, 1949 to How Bodrord, Massachusetts, 8-12‘71 {1fstod
to the Tottinga,y and 400 Cabinot Comptmy) :

{n Jonuary 8, 1950 a toll eall was placed to Worcostor S«4642 (Iilted _

to HAIRY T&-‘IS.J&N, 25 Boxwood Ptreet, \broostor, Husaohusotts)

Hail oovern.ge rofleots that ROBERT IEINEMAN roceived a lettar ﬁ*om his
fathor-in~low 4n the Soviet Zono of Gormany on Cotober 12, 1949,

EEIHEH&N rooocived letters from hig fathor G, B, EEINEMANN at
Golden each, Florida, postmarked Octobor 30, Rovenbar 25 Novenbor 13,
and Nowombor 30, 1949 .

ROBERT HEINELLN also reccived n lotter postmarkod November 22, 1949
frop tho Quakor iforkshop, Borlin, Mikclassee Kirochmeg = 23, Germany,

&3
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4 photograph of GERHARD WOLLAN was  oxhibited to ROBERT B. EETNEUAN

e,

during the course of interview on ebruary 4, 1950, HDLLAN was unknown - ©

" to BBINEI&N.

Sinilnrly, a photogrnph of VIOLLAN wag ex.hibitad to KRISTEL F. HEINEH&N
during ths interview of February 5, 1950 and he was alao unknown to
hor. It is noted that in soch instance the photOgra,ph wa.s mi.ng].ed
with thoae of other peruuns. : _

&
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ERC LOSURES

1._: -

' e o : s T 3
. dotter from RONSTANPIN LAPAZANGS to RRISTEL HETHAMN with:bot reply
“‘on the revorso sido dated Janunry 19, 1960, This item should be -

{roturned upon the eompletion of Labaratory examination.

Lottor froR ERISTEL, HEINEMAN to her fathed EMIL FOCHS dntod Jumiery,
1950 in Germany, ¥his ftem should be returned upon oompletion of
exorination, . , SR

Two lottors from EMIL PUCHS to his daughter KRISTEL HEINEILN dated
Jenuary 10, 1950 and January 18, 1960, Those are writton from the
Soviet ono of “ermany, . . g

Two lotters containpd ih one onvelope from KLAUS FICHS to KRISTEL
HEINEMAN., Tho first has boon ocensocred nnd is typewritten, dated
August 18, 1941, The sedond is handwritten end is doted Decombor

16, 1544,

The foregoing enolgsures nre furnished to the Buroau as examplss of
handwriting, handprinting and typewriting spooimona of the persons
d, A - )
The first threo nomed wore obtained through the cooperation of Dre
 ROLLINS K. HADIEY, Tiegtboro Stato ospital,; Westboro, inssachusotts,
and should bo roturnod for tho ocomplotion of his files, whon thoy havo
- sorvod their purposo, ' - .

The fourth mas obtainod fiom ROBERT HEINELAN and should bo roturnod
for tho completion of his filos upen complotion of oxaninntiong
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, BOBTOH DIVISIG

“whethoy RIDOLPII ERNEST PEIHUS oarle to

AT “RCEGTER, msswmm-rs S

uhon Bu.ronu approvol 1q raeoivod, wiu rqintorﬂow ROEE!‘T TEINEHAN

in tho proaonoo of h:l.c tomporary uttorney, rormer Bpooinl Agent JAISEB
Fq lm$ LR -

Tfj,ll.sook; to g
suspocts for
his own: aoti 1

""' ug.ltional informtion from l]jm oonoorning l:l.lcely
hoar tho gtory he wishas 40 tell gponsorning
. he‘ Comm.iqt Party nt Cnmbridge, Kassa huaotts.

mu rnport the results of the Burqo.u-ardared mrwulance on MLRTIN
DEUTSCH cnd the toll eall and moil . cowerage effootod %him. b T

is notod this mottor shguld bé roported in Bogton til 5-5818,
tl’noh ia aonoerned with -rs AT b'

m mswnmo, w.sqwmsmrs ST ~_~v--':‘

-

‘Son al photographs havo besh roeeivod from Los nlumou and New York,

will reinterview KRISTEL HEIIM and. oxhibit to her phofogrn.phs of
LARTIN DEUTSCI, VICTOK IEISSKOPF,, MS BETHE PIIILIP ‘lIRuISON, RICHBRD
FEYN u{H nnd KARL PLIEY CyiENe .

AT BOSTON msmcmwﬂs

W1 tollow and ropery :he relultl oi‘ the oontinu;ng maj.; oomr m

ths IEINE:&N houe, _ o _
TA1ll attempt to dotomino fyron a.!.rline gaepongor .reqords at Bonton
oaton on Bovember 14, 1544y

1A11 determine at the Pan Ame.rionn Airwny: ofﬁpa, hotol statler, Boston,
the nature of tho receipt given ROBERT HEIHEWQI oil Beptembor 20. 1947 :
for {48, poqrable to L.mz. FICE8e .. 0o % U

P v I

mn asnertain furthor - baokground informtion oanoorn:lng pcrlons S
o«;mtaoted tolephonion.lly nt unrcegter, lhsaachusettl, by the IEINEI:HJIB.

T
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IELDS (Continued) s

-mmuz DIVISION i :
MHE’IYORK,HE’TYORK_ LQ;_"F‘,QE-&%

Ty,

711 furnigh o photograph of KIAL PALLY GOTEN ns ‘as same is

.obtu:.n . It is possible he my bo idontical with the unidentifiod‘

‘shenis }gomd horein,

0 w |
.'ﬁll swait further instruotions of the Buren.u. oc-noerning the pcttnti.al
inter'new of TED VEI.EFORT. - . : .

Bnn Fra.noisoo is a.dviaed that" ‘-’EIILLD&LPHIA has been requeutod to '
furnish a summary of indices inforuntion conoorning thia individual
in view of HEINEM'B disclosures, °

"J&SI;INGTON FIELD DIVISICN
AT UASIIIIIGTON, D. C.

WL, ig prior Burea.u nuthot-ity is not roquired. ohaok the v:l.aa rooorda
of the “tate Dopartment to determipe tho date of FUCHS' vialt to tho
United States in 1947, his itinerary and any other infurmation that -
con be gained thorefroile | . _ ar : :

1t is notod thnt the Boston lead oarli.er st foﬂ:h to loon'be tmd
interviow Hrs,’ GUY H, SHITH, 102 Lakevieéw Awenue, Canbridge, is not
‘being pursuod furthar in view of tha direct interview of subjoot
IEIENN, .

59** '_
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ToP SIGRET) -
| INFORUART PASE
11 15 (Il = s contacted by Bpeotal Agont g
72 is — who whs oontmted by Spocial Agent
5 s - who. ek oc\:;%n.otod by Special hgent
T4 45 an anonymom s'c;uroe. NY ' bﬂ)b
' W
jurs 18 the tho Burosss b‘lD
%8 is anonwmous louroa, '
7 1! _ oontaeted by Bpeoia.l Agen‘b
T8 15‘ oontmtod. by Specia.l sgent
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oS Oﬂic& Memwzmdam * UNITED §lL..0. - GOVERNMENT

TO :‘R.M
L o

— g |

|

DATR: March 22,.1950

FROM 1 MR, BREIMONT - _ ’ - ;ﬂ"“——

. \ - .

SUBJBCTQMGASE— : _ ‘ ' “Q-"‘——m

. ESPIONAGE - R~ -~ = - . PIC v

- - ' ey 30 . S —

A oo — T P S gae s ALl “rrr cank -7 [ —
=T K I S T e w g Lo filied Wk T Narbo

' To obtain approval for dissemination of attached letters and e o —

modification of present instructions concerning di ssemination. —t

L3

FACTS

During the early stages of this Investigation, after the arrest
of Fuchs, the Director instructed by routing slip as follows;
®I think we should send memo to Souers and AG re any new .
developments (other than confidential wnconcluded leads) in -
Fuchs case once a week," ' ;

In accordance with this instruction, there are attached letters
to Rear Admiral Souers and the Attomey General, setting forth
Fuchs! identificatfon of certain persons implicated to a limited
extent in his espionage activities abroad, and incorporating a
summary of information on these persons in Bureau files.

One of these persons, Jnrgenli(uczinski, is knomn to have been

attached 1o Berlin University, Berlin s Germany, during 1949. Another _
of these individuals, vassili V. ASoukhomline » Parls, France, was the
subject of an inquiry by CcIA in September, 1949, and it is Presumsd,
therefore, that CIA may have an active investigation concerning him., -
In view of this, there also are attached identical letters ‘to CIA and

Army Intelligence. — -~
= & does not appear that the information in these letters is of
pediate interest to the remaining agencles to whom dissemination in -
. this case has been made in the past. It will be noted that this type
v - of@nformation does not add to our investigative results. It also
lon being conducted is for the

we .- -Willcbe noted that the basi ti
AT purppse of :I.dentifjrinﬁsum ahl that this investigation is
.~ with$n the classifica of*WconTidential, unconcluded leads.w b '
Lo o POI - g3uniCP SZonsy :
. T o Byt PRt
T ,.:%iqommgnon o NUEXED - 104 S - 58 7_0_5- - ?.S—/

7w “: It ig-recommended that, 1f you approve, the tachad.letters be sent to

<

-
-
e
w

-

'."-.!'_
i

Sk

. . = '«Rear Admiral Souers, the Attorney General, CIA,, rapsntelligence,
T é-an;l thatithere be no further dissemination of ‘tﬁgg “aomadtim.z%t p3 s
F EreC Yma, ek -y = Taselied by 2 7
: ‘c"dé-.: ' f ’r‘&/&OPIES DESTROYED t bed oe é E’“’mpt Al

Edvithe ™o 207 Nov 16 1wl : '

L e 395 ¥
o1 miﬁg%/;/




It also 1s racommendéd‘*‘.tn! ﬁﬂﬂ,f the lack of specific

affirmative davelopnants concerning the Unlted States upecta

of this case, and in view of the confidential character of the

" that it po longer be required that weekly summaries be furnished

. Specific positive developments resulting from our Snvestigatlon

- would, of course, bg ﬁsseminated as t.‘hey occurred. e
L - Jibim L S u )

E

F )

unooncluded investigation to identify Fuchs' American contact, -
to Admiral Souers and the Attorney General as a routine matter. .
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During interviews by Agmta of the Boston Office with
the sister of mcha’ And he hsband . Robar pck’Hei neman j_n

I addition, Robert Heineman stated that the surname of the unknown
_ vidual begsn with *RobY and his first name was likely to be Joseph or Joaei'.bl
Robert Heineman later recalled that this individual's name was possibly, but not
probably, Robbins, Roberts or Robinaon. TR P

B v

) Working from this information, & photograph of Joseph Arnold Robbins
was secured by the New York Field Division and was submitted to the Boston Division
for display to the Heinemans, The Heinemans failed to nc‘ﬁzo the photograph,
a copy of which is attached hereto for your information. 8’ photograph w&s also - -
sent to Mr, Cimperman in Londonyin order that it might \Qhuplam tarough e
Whitson to Fncha /on February 23, 1950. X .

A. check 1is being made of Burean files reglrdi.ng Robb‘.l.na. Bowever, it
ppears at first check that there is little information concerning R bina.

" On February 16, 1950, a teletype was sent by the Bureau to the New York, Boston
and Washington Pield Offices, tmct:l.ng that a pho tgraph and description be
obtained immediately of Josoplﬁaobbins 501 Fourteenih Avenue, Brooklyn, who
wag mentioned in the New York report of March 23, 1945, entitled ®Commnist

. Infiltration of FABCT; Internal Security - C.* This teletype was the result of

3 —x » & check in the Bureau on the inrorlat.ion furnished by Robert Heiman. g "

bx“-‘””"‘“’ e 5. g e et . 'op SE‘BQE

A call was imediately placad to the ife! Yo
' upon receipt of the possible identificationaf
~that the true name of Robbins is Jos treic v0lained from Mr. John
‘fMoCausland, & realtor 8t 16 Court Stredty Brooklyn. ,fis information was given

N

t.hia a:l.’tornoon o
SAC Whelan advised

under the name of eph Robbins at this address. Robbins was employed at thes
Sanderson and Po zugtion Company, 52 Williams Street, New York City f
tob

- {Cl:;: f . 1942, 0“;'1 ‘ﬁz as m:l, _Eﬁar; at M. ¥, KelloggCons
L
£

m 5501 Fourteenth Avenue, Brooklyn, New York, His telophond’ nunker is Gedney

APR 11 1950 ;

t
{

Robbins in his application for an apartment, The pre a.ddresa ‘of Robbins is}y > ¢®
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Company, New York City (parent corporation of Kellex which did work for the
Atomic Energy Commission from October, 1942 to June, 1943; by George Q. Sharpe,
.~ 30 Church Street, New York City, from June, 1943 to August, 1944; st Jakobson
Shipysrds Compeny, Oyster Bay, New York, August, 1944 to July, 1946; and, at
" Janke and Company, Jersey City, New Jersey, from July, 1946 to Jamary, 1948,

- The exact work performed by the sbove companies is not known at this time
unless othsrwise indiocated above. The present employment of Bobbins is not kmown
by the New York Office. ' - )

Robbins received & Bachelor's Degree in civil engineering in February,
1941 from City College of New York, Hie description is given by the New York
Office as age 34 (born February 3, 1916 in Brooklyn, New York); height 5'9" or
5110%; weight 164 to 175 pounds; eyes blue; and hair brown, The photograph
in question was secured from George G. Sharpe, one of the employers mentioned
above and was taken in June, 1943+ There is no record in the New York indices
on the name Joseph Regenstreich.

ACTION:

The following iﬁst.rnctiona were given to the New York Office for izmediate
and intensive investigative attentions ‘

(1) Secure an up-to-daie photogrsph of subject and forward copies to the
pureau and Boston for further it_ientificution purposes; '

(2) Make an immediate survey 1o see whether & technical surveillance can
be placed; :

| (3) Flsceamil ecrei';
o - | TCP SEONIT
(4) Institute an immediste discreet physical surveillance to determins kﬁ

subject's activities, associstes and contacts, Bearing in mind that unsub
would normally be appreg'ensive over the publicity, attention should be pai

to whether he is '.hot.':_: K“ L'I_IQB_ SEAIT - | | b\
| (5) Tmedistely sscertain the subject's present employment; and, U

(6) Make every effort to ascertain ﬁ ¥
. .| Aoraham Brothman and others who, according
7;1 T S . Lo T 'I_QE manes

-~ - The vital inéor;t.ance of affording this case :Lnnad.tlig attention was bl
. 4impressed on the New York Offices - oo .

e
s

T As stated above, & cdmplata check of the Bureau f.{les is being made on
- : Joseph Arnold Robbins and on the neme, Joseph Regenstreich. Any leads developed ;/
gherefrom will be furnished to the field at once for immediste attentione

Gt e st =
PR B

.

at i

ik,
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Qﬁice Mem - ,,;dzmz UNITED S?A’ OVERNMENT

\/ -
TO s m % _ _ DATE: April 7, 1950
FROM : Le Le ummg/ cp)/ | : m—_—
mremopw GOTEAINED , Towx_____
SUBJECT: e _‘,,..L;"n »~2IFIED T e
- I e A ohols
:‘-',3_-‘_"_.-%1 —
£ 7 . Mr, @em Bothol‘ of Ottama, called at 11135 a.u. and advised  mo
thut an article captioned “Spy Probe Listed Dr, Fuchs® appeared in the = wm
. . Ottewa Eveming Journal on April 6, 1950. This article, the substance of oo, Rom___
""" which 1s that the British had sdmitted that they had received informaticn :——-

~ from the Canadian suthorities regarding Dr, Puchs at the time this informa-
tion became available to the Cansdians during their investigation of
-espionage :I.n 1946, is quoted: )

e L o ~ ®SPT PROEE LISTD DR, FUCHS® g U(,
"Ottawa Told Londen, _SIJ'I Eturnnl'

®An External Atn:lrs Department spokesman for the first time confirmed
today that the name of Dr. Klaus Fuchs, econvicted in london of
transmitting atomic secrets to the Russians, appeared in the nmbook
orl.gno of the men exsmined in the Canadian espicnage :I.nnatigat.ian in
19 .

. WTt appeared the Glnn.dian mthorities hed intervened to correct
“ statements made in the United Kingdom that British Security Services

had not been informed about Puchs by the Canadians,

"Ihalpokemnuidtodaythntthnmcfmehahndbaenfanm:ln :
& notebock owned by a man examined by the Royal Commission on esplonage.

"tThis nen was sn avid collector of names and the note of !'ucha was
one of many,' the spokesman said,

81 camot uy whether this man was one of thou tho wag oharged and
faced trhl ' i

' 7
"He ld.ded the cnnldun Goverument was glad to see that a correction has -

been made in the United I:l.ngdon to make clear the authorities thorc had

been :I.nfomod.. : )

'Prﬂim statements by Prime Minister Lttloe and Lord Chancellor Jowitt

~ in the United Kingdom might have left the impression that Canads had not
- bothered to pass on information on Michs, who had been in a concentratiom -
unp 1n Quebec betore booming engaged ﬁCBoﬁDI"ﬂ secret atomic work,

~. »1The nauandullothu-widmcootthis k:lndns‘!ﬁdo a Sk
-0 the United Kingdom and the United States,' the spokemn uil 2'

-

e’

"If we had not done that we would have bun doralict in our thty.

_— ‘b“@ﬁs pmawsnf% LT b

¥

s

VTR FOURT . SN . : e ——
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. LADD

®Yesterday Lord Jowitt told the House of Lords that the mame of Fuchs
- had been found in a notebook in Cansda, Ee corrected a statement he
- <. _made last week that thers was no truth in prees reports that the
= Canadians had given the British a copy of a diary containing Puchs! :
. " name, Yesterday he said he had been imperfectly informed when he made
that speech, His first statement had been similar to ancther udo .tn
the Commons by Mr, Attloo.

Ir. Bethel said he wanted the Buroau to have thia information pruptly
mmch as the article indicated that not only was this information available
to the United K:l.ngdon, but also to the United States.
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‘-Thero are boing transmittod t the Huw Iork Di'r.lsion via Rog.lstsrad Iail
ten 35 mm. negatives ef KUB » 44 Seundview Diive, Greemwich, .-
o Cmnoeticut, which were taken wi.th a Leica camera enMarch 30, 1950. o e
The photegraphs wers taken as IREHER burried from his home to catch the -
- 8118 AM. train frem Greemwich, Connecticut, te New York City. At the '

- time the pictures were taken there was ne indicatien that IREHER was aware

_that he was being photegraphed as he ‘was proased for tine, runn:lng and
'nlking to t.ho lt.at:l.on. :

-

e “The New !ork Dlvision 15 rcquaated te make uuitable enlargcmonta of the
. onclesed nogatives fer identificatien purposes, it being noted that - A
' mgatives baaring liu. 10 thr-ugh 13 appear to be desirablo for luch. e

SERT {. “The New Iork D:I.v'.lsion shonld furnish the Bureau as well as ‘the Haw Eaven
R -~ Office five coples of the best photegraphs which are printed as a result
.. 7  ef the entargements.! The New York Divisioen should retain the 35 mie

" negatives in the ﬂles of the Now York Ortico.
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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
 COPIES AVAILABLE.
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i e ElARGN, CRteL . N 5 cAM T. DU, N, o, N
PICHARD B. RUSSELL, SA- ‘) g " CHET HOLIFIELD, CALIY,
ADWHN C. JOHNSON, COLD. MELVIN PRICE, [LL.
LLARD K. TYoneas, WD, ' . HENRY 3. JACKBOR, WASH.
s emesrn e Congregs of the United States mmiamELL,
ot woEn, i ' JOINT COMMITTEE ON ATOMIC ENERGY £ - AMDEvANZuGT R
WILLIAM L BORDEN, IEXECUTIVA DIRKCTOR {CREATED PURSUANT TO PUBLIC LAW K55, T9TH CONRRsS) o ' -

MARCLD BXROMAN, PIFUTY DIRECTOR

o _ | serch 1270 19% Q )
' Hon.orable Louis B, Nichols | ' '

Federal Bareau of Investigation ) A
Washington 25, Ds C. '

Dear Lou: ' ‘

In view of our conversation, I am S A
enclosing a copy of a letter addressed to - : -
comnissioner Pike. o

The Committee is very much in earnest, -
and believes it to be in the best interest of our
LL.) securlty that the confession be published.

L St

I assume that the Commission will consult
with you about it, and that every aspect of it will de
- : weighed,

With best wishes,

: >. B Sinc yours,
. ) \_/\Q
/:X g ed Hates Senator
ADDENDUM: (MARCH 25, 1950 ILEN:mrh) - —

o th reference to the above lstter from Senator McMahon, it is suggested t.hat
‘I advise him orally that the Bureau, of course, cannot remove the classification

‘from the Fuchs confession, and suggest to him that this 13 a mttar he undpubtodly
would want to take up with the State Department,

ReGaADEp - 26 ;@5",&‘% 95-95.

T 3 148D
‘ / ] \ T‘IHF'\ r1m70” (w-] fTﬂTrYr‘Dm?
' Hﬁﬂ;;,{{‘{ jl» Z‘L{f{wib‘l D

ﬁq‘ \ ‘' / ‘-W Kt =L _Z-m
2 /30 ._
" | Q\V 2y,

;s’fg 1--)




" 1901 Constitution Avom,‘ I.
'uhhg!nn. D. 0. _, W 5:7.'., e e i
Mtonttom Kr. llmor N Hh E

4.».;

' lnn; uahn of tho Jom eenutu hol ctrouly ‘
\hn the Puchs confession and interview « sopies of whioh you - V. .
_ havey’ tmulttod to us ~ nhould de daclualﬂ.ad nd made pmu. S e

- U7 I8 te 2616 that the Soviet Unio fa nl probn‘billty R ‘*
ponnlu She information dontained in thee¢ documents, which are i
qoushed {n fairly general terms {n any event. Aoccordingly, publi. }

“d cation would have the advantage of informing our people as %o the

- extent of the increased danger which they confroat as a result of

- the Fushs affalr -« and in a democraay they would seem %0 %o
entitlsd o0 this information. Horeover, the Commiseion 1s ex~

partencin; difficulty 4in rearuiting solentifis and technioal ..
" personnel needsd in onr own hydrozes projectf and the Fuchs docu~
 ments, if made publie, might influence the needed people 10 make

- available ghoir services. Ry the saus foken, publication might ° Cue

belyp eruh greater ncwlty oome:lonmcu smang project cnplonn. L h

PR
- A \

" Neabers of the nnctor D-nlopunt Subcomttu. ‘vho‘
vhuod the Argonne and Xnolls Ladorstories last week-end, have S
sdvised the full committes that publication of the Canadlan repors ..
arising ont of the cres involving Dr. Allsn Wunn May had & helpfud
effect upon our owvn pesple in stimnlating them to take greater ocare
in guarding classified information, end slso in ivpressing them
2 L., wAth the nesd for th. ntn-t otroru or our part ln mm- Qo rota!n
LT Monic Itldorlhlp. f ST L A R

it 70! nu sunh ressons a4 thtu. T request thnt mml.
T eonutdorntlon be given %0 the 1dea of declassifying-and pn'bnthlu

the Yuohe focuments, and $hat the Joint Committes Ds nirised as

soon as poasidble regarding such mction e may de taken nlong thess

- 2ines, .
ALL mmrnmow CONTAINED qs‘ 1“.;-.1, oure,
FERTIN 18 UiCLASSIFIED 2 i %%
DATE.U_IQLI_L__B{ 5 5
' Cbairman

YWLB:m3w FRCLOBURL. -
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H . STANDARD FORM NO. 64 .
| h

TO : Mr. Tolson
"proM . Le ; Nichols
SUBJECT: f-&,ﬁg’ /;j f '

Fith reference
Senator Brien McMahon, I

confession,

In response to his inguiry,
talking to Fuchs.
o that he was going

keudeclasaifying the Fuchs confession and in eddition was going o nake
{ G b Ambassador in the United States,
that after the revelations in the Cand~
the attitude in the scientific fraternity changed '
the Fuchzjgomfession could be made
Hans Bet

had the privilege of
was outrageous;

personal protest %o the Britis
He stated

? he knows persongllye.
dian spy case
naterially.

LBN :hme

| ) g “eo: Mr. Iodd

K glit cc: Mr. Belmont o *

X ¢ didnet aeT

iﬁ??“'é:t:‘:l +. dov M;?"rhls
P j

g

to the atte/(g; communication from

called him/to advise that of course k. am =2
the Bureau could not remove the classification from the
I told him that this would

probably be something wse tanty ——
he would undoubtedly want to take up with the State Departgﬁég;zgﬁﬁffz?"

He now feels that 1f
public that the scientists of the
get on a white khorse and really go to

5INAY221850 .

to go

-~

. ‘ ' . - ..5 ‘ ..
_Oﬁice Memomndum » UNITED S"mgras GOVERNMENT *

YaE:  March 30, 1950 .

Tels. Room___
Fuchs . s,

I told him thot we still hed not i
Vcliahon stoted he thought this
to the State Department on

whon

ype would be Jorced to
work. *

of

et o
C Kfi L{[NFORJ'?P.Q%H CONTAINED .

- HEREIN IS U LASSIF]IE ahd

i - DATE Bijﬂiﬂj%jiah&
- . . —r;-g

QUTOSS e .; ‘
Room,
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N PO A u rJ kY l\‘-...; RO T R
U. ~ U\Eh‘ﬁ?\ —-\-- n- 'Tm- ) B : (A3 n‘ = .' . . ':' mm .______"
IR RTS avrpe Lemwime . . : Mz, NMicholr -
b faead e r.i_' -.(_, ’_‘.
: ‘a Mr. ROME o e
KA S o
) . B - . Belmont =%
' ' Sy Mr Moby -
-y ELETYPE. - _y ,
- N B o B ) " ] M. Neoase
' Miss Gondy — o

L . -

(GTON 15 AND NY & FROM PHILADELPKIA  3-31=30 346 PH ‘g Q

RECTOR AND SACes URGE N T T Al
roAsz, ESP = Re REBUTEL TO PHILA. MARCH JHIRTY LAST INSTRUCTING
PHILA. TO ASCERTAIN DATES ON WHICH KAR LD WAS ABSENT FROM HIS

EMPLOY AT PENNA. SUGAR CO., PHILA. DURING YEARS FORTYFOUR AND
" FORTYFIVE. THIS CO, ADVISES THAT THEY DID NOT START MAINTAINING

LEAVE RECORDS oN EMPLOYEES UNTIL SPRING OF FORTYSIK. GOLD

LEFT THIS EMPLOY ON FEB. om:, rcnﬁszx. Yo {,m
CORNELIUS | o w
- 3 cr | b/ %  APR 13 1950

VA PH R 15 WQ ° - //1/ | @5"%; lj‘%_

. NYPHR& mr _ ;Z/ ' | on CONTAIN'ED
L - A7 : R RMATL )y 2
5 BAPRLTENC i TR

DATE

we o ey lela




‘ = .- S SR r=p:?ﬁt BUREZY GF INVESTIGATION o - . Mr. Tolsen ———— 4 f
: Yoty ‘ ¢ /?.S.DEPAPTMEVTOF:USNGE - ::i)‘ - M. Lodd oo
f o Cﬁ.u.‘ldhtﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂa SECTIZI'{ SR A
Brodaat L - e . . jMx Glovit e
AR EE . s Mr. Nichols —oeeee
U APR " 6 1950 : . o A Mr. Rosett — oo i
BRINEEHN Y T T e BT Mr. Trocy '
L ' ‘ ca e " § Mr, Harko
g TEL 0 E N s ’ ) Mr. B_Blmcn!_jd'...‘E'
. . ’ Mr, Mohr
ﬁ’— R - Tele. Room
) ) ™~ . ) . Mr, Nenu
: ' o - " ¥ wrias gongy
R’ H 13 AND NEW YORK 11 FROM NEWARK § A 6~ Sj.RM___“q__
DIRECTOR AND SAC a URGENT | V‘% '

FOOCASE, ESPIONAGE DASH R.

VICINITY OF THE NEW ENGLAND STATES. THESE INDIVIDUALS DO NOT

'ROBBINS TRAVELED TO CANADA., 'MYRON SILVERSTEIN AND CARL\{\SCHwARz
IDENTIFIED BY Fo He JANKE AS 'rwo INDIVIDUALS wHo WERE MORE FRIENDLY
THAN ALL OTHER

WITH ROBBINS WHILE HE WAS EMPLOYED AT JACOBSON CO.
JANKE STATES NO ONE APPEARED TO BE ACTUALLY CLOSE

EMPL?EES. y \ R

RUC ¢f ¢4 "‘“‘?"‘."5 bt
-

2

" MC KEE

 BOTH HOLDP FL$PR 1 152

RENYTEL TO NEWARK APRIL FIVE LAST.
JANKE, NORMAN SECHE AND CECELIA LOWE ALL FORMER EMPLOYEES OF JACOBSON CO_,
NY, RECALL THAT ROBBINS TOOK A VACATION, EXACT YEAR UNKNOWN, IN THE '

Fo He

KNOW IF

TO ROBBINS.

127 APH 131950
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M TNFCRMATION CON‘I‘AINED
HERTIN 1S UICé,pS{:lFIED
DATE | /6o ),
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mtomu 18 mede to the report of Special wut

; oril 3, 1950, sntitled *gnknown Subject, was:

T i@ rapionage ~ R This report sets forth the rel
nvestigetion oonoornlng Joseph Arnold B.obb&nu, suspected of being holw

u-dm cwuct, nnd of;hnhum mw _

v gy num.u Iot.tor dncd narch 24. 1950, Inatructions were gim thst
thc hnsugati.on o ddentify Fuchs' sontaoct in this sountry should be re-"
- ‘ported in captionsd case untdl an 4dantirication is sffecied, at which time )i
_further investigation will be reported im the Unsub , with an i D
;pproprhu ehange of titls. Im acoordance with t.innl, the .
“first page of the referenced report is being shanged %o refleoct the title
#Exd]l Julius Klaus Juchs, was.* Appropriate eoples of this first page aye T iy

nm:loud hamif.h for Newark, Hew York, snd Boston. ; )
| -

" Classified bys
Declassn y on:

| I
. howw______ g ADR 1,3 1950
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CASIXTH ST AND EILGH

= EVENI €_§

- HE AGAIN ONE_HALF HOUR EARLY

v “Fﬁﬁ%zznso ON_FOOT T0 G%AND CENTRAL STATION WHERE -
' TO EIGHTYSIXTH ST,

{E_WAS UNDFR.SURVELLLANC

. AT ONE FOUR NINE EAST EIGHTYSIXTH ST 3
~ WAS NOT OBSERVED IN THE ESTABLISHMENT WHILE ROBBINS THERE.' 2
_ROBBINS LEFT HIS 0_LOOKED QUT THE FRONT noon 41
" AGAIN_ATIE COVER S ‘I?fEﬁ“IEﬁﬁT”fTVETﬁHﬁUTEs
S HE LEFT THE ESTABLISHMENT, TURNED WEST oN EIGHTYSIXTH 8T. THEN &jW:u
““YABRUPTLY EAST, JAYWALKED FROM NORTH TO SOUTH SIDE OF 8T., TURNED.“”“-
1| SOUTH - ON LEXINGTON REVERSED H!S STEPS THREE TIMES BETWEEN . EIGHTY=
FYFIRST ST. “JAYWALKED FROM EAST ‘TO WEST ON - 0%

JLEXINGTON BETWEEN EIGHTYSECOND 8T. AND EIGHTYFIRST, THEN THRNED
RAPIDLY WEST ON E1GHTYFIRST ST. AND DUCKED BEHIND X PROJECTION OF %

. JTHE CORNER BUILDING. -8UB!ELLLANGE_Dls£nNIanEn_AI_Iﬂls_gnLNI_;un%@;

~ 'ROBBINS NOT SEEN IN ViCY OR Iﬁi
'f_TﬁE ElGﬁT?STXTﬁ”§T?‘i&E cREﬁM PARLOR LATE.. _DREHER NOT SEEN r Sl

L_JﬂﬂMﬂljﬂﬂﬂUULLJHnE_nN_E¥EN#&GAN14HMK%F4H+RIIELRS xmsn_
"ROUTE_FROM OFFICE YO HOME.- HIS ACTIONS OVER THE WEEKEND WERE NDRMA

_ NOTED THAT ROBBINS MET DREHER ON PREVIOQUS MONDAY EVENING THUS':

"ESTABLISHING A PATTERN.  ROBBINS AT WORK TODAY. DISCREET. SI.H?q
“YEILLANCE WILL BE MAINTAINED TONIGHT AND. TOMORROW ON ROBBINS A
WILL BE. CONTINUED {F ACTIONS APPEAR NORMAL. " IiE TINUEB T




e T g Wy gl B X7
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- HARDESTY INTERVIEWED TODA ’STATES THAT 1T -WOULD BE.
ERMISSIBLE FOR ROBBINS TO LEAVE WORK EARLY, PROYIDED HE TOOK
" SHORTER LUNCH PERIOD. - KNOWS THAT ROBBINS HAD NO OFFICIAL. OUTSIDE’
- CONTACTS TO MAKE ON BEHALF OF FIRM. STATES THAT ROBBINS HAS BEEN

'WORKING ON PLANS FOR PENNA. BLYD, EXPRESSWAY, PHILADELPHIA, WHICHv

“18 DUE TO BE COWMPLETED FIFTH INSTANT. ~ONLY WORK OF NATIONAL'
DEFENSE CHARACTER THAT FIRM HAS 18 ON A PARACHUTE TEST POWER FOR \
‘. AAF_AND A NON = MAGNETIC MAST FOR BROOKLYN NAVY YARD.' NEITHER -1 ¢
lS TOP SECRET. AND HARDESTY FIRM HAS NO FILE ON DRAWINGS, DOING ONLY] .
I PROBLEMS AS THEY ARISE FOR THE CONTRACTOR. RDBélNS NOT -

D ON THESE, BUT MAY HAVE KNOWLEDGE OF THEMa HARDESTY. -

ALSO SAYS THAT ACCOUNTING WORK FOR FIRM -
sONCE EACH_YEAR BY BOYCE, HUGHES AND FARRELL, 'SEVENTY PINE BT., 4.
' "NEW HAVEN REQUESTED TO USE UTMOST, DISCRETION N FUTURE CONTAST!

. RE_DREHER IN YIEW OF DEVELOPMENTS ON ROBBINS. ' INVESTIQATION :
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A ' O Yoo L. S DEPARTMENT OF SRAHLE

b o0 ST CORMINGATIONS SECTIU )

LA T R R e . Ms, GIoVIS e
. e : - L Mr. Wichols ——y=—
L . APR =51 ar @ R

R C § Mz, Trory e
[P S —

A _ - . TRLETYPE st Botmont St
5 -f;’ ) — . - umnnr____.'

: VASHINGTON 32 NEWARK 2 FROM NEW YORK 5 - I v

| fRECTOR AND. SAC URGENT ety —

o e
FOOCASE, ESP-R. REREP SA CARLTON C. LENZ, NEWARK, MARCH SEVENTEENTH
LAST. REQUESTED, THAT F. He JANKE AND NORMAN SECHE, EMPLOYED WITH ROBBIY
AT JACOBSON CO, WY, BE REINTERVIEWED TO ASCERTAIN FOLLOWING. WHETHER
Josephs BRRNvolID
~THEY RECALL wm:nr)@sams TOOK VACATION DURING WEEK ENDING JULY 'mEN'rY-
FIRST, FORTYFIVE AND WHETHER THEY KNOW H? ACTUALLY VENT TO CANADA 7
‘LATTER PART OF AUGUST FORTYFIVE. NOTED JACOBSON RECORDS“SHOW ROBBINS *
: HAD ONE WEEK VACATION JULY FORTYFIVE AND THREE DAYS IN.WEEK ENDING p
SEPTEMBER EIRST, FORTYFIVE. LB FILE SHOUWS HE APPLIED FOR PERMISSION
TO TRAVEL TO CANADA AUGUST TWENTYFIFTH TO TWENTYSEVE&TH, FORTYFIVE.
ALSO REQUESTED THEY BE ASKED FOR IDENTITIES OF PERSONS AT Jifgiggy,
OTHER THAI\/')MPOLITAKO, WHO WERE CLOSE TO ROBBINS. SUTEL. )) o
RECORDED - 123 16> szmrﬁé}‘_ SCHEIDT -
\\“Du\\-o B R o180 o

END
: 25
WA PLS HOLD NK ACK AND DISC PLS é;/

RK NY R 2 NK

i ALL mwv“uo'x CONTAINED .
HEREIN 15 UdCLASSIVIED 4.7
. DATE_ Mt b uﬁ BY Jo¢t ?’
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FED;RAL B\JREHLI oF NIVEST‘AGA-ICN
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

CONMURICATIONS szcmn
APR
% TELETYPE
jsl m:w HAVEN _4-3 50. _7_-3-0 PM
IRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK T
0 o URGENT

FOOCASE. RE - NEW HAVERN TEL MARCH TWENTYEIGHT LAST.

PHOTOGRAPH OF INDIVIDUAL WHO CONTACTED SUSPECT, JOSEPH ARNOLDy’DBBINS
ON MARCH TUENTYSEVEN LAST IDENTIFRED AT GREENWICH, CONN, TODAY AS THAT :

OF RUBI

LADIES HAT SHOP IN GREENWICH} RUBI

GREENWICH OCTOBER TWENTYONE FORTYFOUR LISTING BIRTH DATE AS JANUARY

NEW YORK.

DATA. - o
A3 £ wILLs ((./ l/)/
20 M mc ADMI SED A 419 3 05(
= B L3 CprnLd auan 125 | Q’M _
' i APR 131950 :
ACK PLS m QI Y 25 AL TnFow:

, 7-34 PM OK FBI WA FEJ

Ter
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ey, ‘.ﬂQ‘ e —————

M1, Clogg —muwmm——="

‘Mr. GlOVID o

Mr. Fichols ——emmmue
Mr. Roson e

TrICY o
. BaIbo et
-7 T P
Mr. Mobr e
le. Rooms e

e

REHER, HUSBAND OF RO E, PRESENT PROPRIETOR OF CELINE-S, A
N DREHER REGISTERED AS A VOTER IN -

voéﬂ/\'

. TWENTYTWO NINETEEN ELEVEN, NYC, AND EMPLOYMENT AT TIME AS ACCOUNTANT '
FOR RESTAURANT ACCOUNTING COMPANY, ONE FOUR FIVE SEVEN BROADWAY, NYC.

COPIES OF PHOTOGRAPH OF DREHER BEING OBTAINED AND WILL BE FURNISHED T0
NEW YORK DIVISION REQUESTED TO ADVISE NEW HAVEN RESULTS OF
'INQUIRY YOUR DISTRICT RE ACTIVITIES OF DREHER WHILE UNDER SURVEILLANCE
AND ADVISE ANY ACTION DESIRED BY NEW HAVEN DIVISION CONCERNING DREHER.
INVESTIGATICON CONTINUING THIS DISTRICT TO OBTAIN ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND

%
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;RECIQR AND sac Lo u RGEN T _ )
“FOOCASE. - ROBERT EINEMAN ODAY EXAMINED FOLLOWING PHOTOGRAPHS WIT

tsls? L

NEGATIVE RESULTS<{A RAHAM M GELBAﬁT, ROBERT HQP§EANLAN, WILLIA® A.

XMC KINLEY, ALEX B NOVIKOFF, IVAN :J(AIOROV, NIKoLAT vXMAIOROV,
,J<?£ O ol
TV

VLAIDMIR A ERIANOVICE}ANDQ#NE HUNDRED"?hIRTY FOUR PHOTOS RECEIVED -
FROM NYC WITH COVER LETTER DATED MARCH TUENTYFIRST, LAST, LAST NAME

" OF FIRST MAN ON LIST BEINGY{IARTINEKO. LATTER LIST IS GROUP REFERRED
TO IN BOSTEL OF MARCH TWENTY SECOND, LAST RECEIVED TOO LATE ON THAT
DATE FOR EXHIBITION. RE PLANS FOR BRINGING WITNESS AND ATTORNEY TO NYC
ON APRIL THIRD, FOURTH OR FIFTH, NEXT. WITNESS TODAY.ADVISED THAT HIS
HOUSEKEEPER VILL TAKE VACATION BEGINNING APRIL FIRST AND ENDING |
MORNING APRIL TENTH. WITNESS, THEREFORE, CANNOT COME TO NYC ON DATES
PLANNED. WITNESS STATES HE IS WILLING TO LEAVE BOSTON ON FIVE PN PLANE

APRIL ELEVENTH NEXT AND RETURN TO BOSTON ON APRIL TWELFTH NEXT. uILL

BE ACCOMPANIED BY ATTORNEY. WITNESS SUGGESTS HE COULD ATTEND CLASS. AT~
L.I.U. IN ORDER TO VIEW FISHER. PLANS HAVE BEEN MADE TO FOLLOV LAT3527112
PLAN, SUGGEST NEV YORK TRY TO PERFECT ARRANGEMENTS WHEREBY ONE SUS= '
PERT CAN BE SEEN ON EVENING OF APRIL ELEVENTH, A SECOND GOING TO.WORK

. DN'HORNING OF APRIL TWELFTH. LAST STEP WOULD BE TO -GO TO L.I.Us,
REQUEST NY ASCERTAIN ¥ ER OR NOT FISHER HAS cuasszs'ou APRIL TUELFTH

AND HOURS THERzor.cﬂ 3

1850
63APR1L A‘/ %
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ACK IN ) PLS

VA Bsnswawoa
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ASHINGTONI AND NEV YORK1

b

TRECTOR AND SAC

~ END ACK PLS
_<VUA BS R-1 VA
THY- BS R 1 NYC
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U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JU3TIZE
CGMMU_{{IB_ATIGNS‘ SECTION

FROM BOSTON - -

URGENT

A HEEINEMAN TODAY WITH NEGATIVE RESULT% PHOTO OF &RNARD 0.

‘J‘('KOOPI'IA.N ALSO EXHIBITED WITH ‘RIEG]ATIVE RESULTS.
asis®

— Gost
GREAT LENGTH PHOTO OF(WILLIAM ATRIC KINLEY) RECEIVED WITH ALBA

DATED MARCH TVENTYTWO LAST. SHE DENIED SHE KNEW MC KINLEY HOVEVER.
ALBANY REQUESTED TO FURNISH ANY AVAILABLE ADDITIONAL PHOTOS OF MC -

KI NLEY(IL\

MNr. Tolsom oo
Mr Ladd .
Nr. Clegg
o u—
Mr. Nichols -
Mr. Rogen .

LU L —
M1, Bolmoan
Mo Mobhr o
Tala. Boom _
Mr, Nease
Mixs Gandy
M

12-20 AN .
s K

SE, ESP DASH R. [E;L i&gTOﬁ,CITED IN BOSTON TELS TO BUREAU DATED .
VARCH TWENTYSECOND) AND FIARCH ‘TWENTYNINE LAST EXHIBITED f
#15

0 S
0 KRISTEL

KRISTEL STUDIED AT

LETTER

RECORDED . ~ | - |
mna(fggiggym | 45~ Efroff% 5

<FR 1
RWTZRE HAS VEEN ADVISE} " L2 0

ALL TNFORS
HERE
_DATE
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;) : My, Lobl e
M1, CIOTY "
- My, Nithol¥ caemmmi=

L T
;

My, Flogen e
Mr. M-—-—-'"--'

“TOP SYCRET, ﬁ%w;
e S S A | T 1T ae———— ] f_
,.".'-','L ' L "._,‘-7 d Tele, BOOM weemmar -

Mr, FOOM s
mm_—-—

VASH FROM NEW YORK 2 24 11-36 A

E /ﬁfgrcron | URGENT gy ‘A- L 7}195; ‘

f roocnsz, £SP R. SURVEILLANCE ON JOSEPH Ajrgossxns CONTINUES. HE HAS -
MADE NO CONTACTS SINCE SURVEILLANCE BEGAN MARCH NINE LAST. KE GOES s
7O WORK EACK DAY AND HOME EACH NIGHT. NO ACTIVITY ON VEEKENDS. :
SHORTRIDGE HARDESTY, HEAD OF FIRM HARDESTY AND HANOVER, HAS BEEN CON-
TACTED AND ADVISES ROBBINS WORKS REGULARLY IN THE OFFICE EACH DAY
MONDAY THRU FRIDAY, NO OUTSIDE WORK. HE WKL NOTIFY NYO OF ANY CHANGE
IN ROBBINS STATUS, ANY ABSENCES. SIMILAR ARRANGEMENTS NADE VITH
ROBBINS APT SUPT TO NOTIFY OF ANY 2DICATION ROBBINS MOVING. NOTED
ALSO THAT BULET MARCH TWENTYSEGEND STATES FUCKS FAILED TO IDENT ‘{/4L4f
SURVEILLANCE PHOTO OF ROBBINZ. 1IN VIEW OF UNPRODUCTIVITY OF SURVEIL- )
LANCE AND ABOVE, NYO SUGGESTS IT BE DISCONTINUED. " INVESTIGATION OF

A
SCHEIDT lér S?fOJ" ?éé

APR-13 1950

el
RU@ m; 25 L i
m : t:lass'ﬂed WM

Declessify On OADR

L

ROBBINS WILL BE CONTINUED. SUTEL
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Note: stevans, fomerly married ‘bo Andree Eme::v Hudson, vd.fe of Roy
=TT _ Rudson, was stry student and American Commmist, per
nRed Network. e resided in the NY area after returning
rom Russla w Russian wife, Nina, and their child. on :
“June 22, 1946, Nina A. Stevens and Edmmnd Stevens,Jr.’ -
Leningrad. ere 1s some possibility he my‘.‘
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